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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: IRC prep memo 
To: Cash, Tabitha (OAG) 
Sent: January 24, 2022 3:49 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Cover Memo for Principals - IRC Meeting - Draft.docx, IRC Memo to AG Barr Aug 2019.pdf, IRC Report 

December 2020.pdf, IRC - Byrne - Effectiveness-of-Prison-Programming.pdf, DRAFT FSA Annual Report -
BOP_OLP_01-24-22.docx 

Hi, Tabitha. Can you drop the enclosed attachments in a binder for me? Double-sided, color would be great. Just one 
copy for me. You can label it “1.24.22 FSA Draft Items” 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 3:30 PM 
To: 
< (b) (6)
<(b) (6)

Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6)

>; Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
>; Rossi, Rachel >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 

> 
Subject: IRC prep memo 

Hi all, 

Here is what I pulled together. Please edit away. The attachments I’d suggest including are attached (IRC report just 
thru p. 8). 

Still need to write the proposed Qs – I didn’t get a chance to turn to that yet. 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 

lOffice of the Deputy Attorney Genera
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



From: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) 
Subject: FW: l\t1onthly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 
To: Visser, lim (OAG) 
Sent: January 25, 2022 2:05 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022.docx 

From: Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:04 PM 
To: Levitt, Justin M. EOP/WHO >; Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 

HO >; Rivera, PaaWee J. 
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) 

- ; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO 
ie Elaine >; Goodluck, Tracy L 
; Thompson, HeatherDawn - OSEC - Washington, DC 

eidi J >; Archuleta, Elizabeth -
>; Cesa , 

nifer (Jenny) - OCIA 
Washington, DC >; Landreth, Natalie A (b )(6) Stacey Ecoffey 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Monthly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 

Hi all ! 
A reminder to please get us input by COB tomorrow (1/26). Please reach out if you need more time. 

Some things to keep in mind as you review: 
1) is the language accessible/easy to understand--please flag any terms or sections that might need more clarification 
2) are there any sections that we are missing or sections we shou ld expand? 
3) any resources that your agency has for supporting translation of the report. 

Please feel free to use track changes and send back any comments/edits/suggestions. 
Thanks!! 
Aisha 

-----Origina l Appointment-----
From: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 202112:18 PM 
To: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO; Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Levitt, Justin M . EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO; 
Rivera, PaaWee J. EOP/WHO; ; • • 
Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO; Birdwell, Stephanie Elaine; Goodluck, Tracy L; • • -•• • ; Thompson, 
HeatherDawn - OSEC - Washington, DC; Todacheene, Heidi J; Archuleta, Elizabeth - OCR, Washington, DC; Cesar, 
Richard - OCIA; (b )(6) Bryan Newland ; Waits, Jennifer (Jenny) - OCIA; Rajan, Akhil - OSEC, Washington, DC; 
Landreth, Natal (b)(6) Stacey Ecoffey 
Subject: Monthly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 
When: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 
Where: htt s: it c.zoom av.com (b) (6) 

22-cv-1733 - 10850 



Hi there, 

Elizabeth Washburn is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
One tap mobile: US: ~--~ tt or 

~--#.,, ,1mJ(I]# 

Meeting URL: 

Meeting ID: 
Passcode: 

Join by Telephone 

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location. 

Dial: 

US: ~ or ~ or ~ or tll 

tmlml 
Meeting ID: 

Passcode: -mIGJJ 
International nuni:>ers 

Join from an H.323/SIP room system 

H.323: (b) (6) (US West) 

(b) (6) (US East) 

Meeting ID: 

Passcode: -mIGJJ 
SIP: mDmJlll@sip.zoormov.com 

Passcode: mIGJJ 

22-cv-1733 - 10851 

mailto:mDmJlll@sip.zoormov.com
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From: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Strategic Plan: final red-flag review 
To: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG) 
Sent: January 25, 2022 5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Learning Agenda Draft 2022-01-13.docx, Strategic Plan ERM DRAFT 1-13-22.docx, Strategic Plan DRAFT 

1-24-22.docx, DOJ KPIs 01-24-22 DRAFT.docx, DOJ APGs 01-24-22--DRAFT.docx, Strategic Plan redline 
1-13 to 1-24 DRAFT.docx, APG redline 1-13 to 1-24 DRAFT.docx, KPI redline 1-13 to 1-24 DRAFT.docx 

From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 1:23 PM 

(OAG) < (b) (6)To: Goodlander, Margaret V. > 
Subject: FW: Strategic Plan: final red-flag review 
Importance: High 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 10698
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From: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: To discuss 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: January 25, 2022 5:50 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Learning Agenda Draft 2022-01-13.docx, Strategic Plan ERM DRAFT 1-13-22.docx, Strategic Plan DRAFT 

1-24-22.docx, DOJ KPIs 01-24-22 DRAFT.docx, DOJ APGs 01-24-22--DRAFT.docx, Strategic Plan redline 
1-13 to 1-24 DRAFT.docx, APG redline 1-13 to 1-24 DRAFT.docx, KPI redline 1-13 to 1-24 DRAFT.docx 
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From: 
Subject: Native Voting Rights Steering Group 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 8:29 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022.docx 

Hi Myesha, 

The enclosed draft document made its way to me last night. Have you been tracking this process and steering group? 

Best,
Tim 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: Native Voting Rights Steering Group 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 8:35 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022.docx 

Hi Myesha, 

The enclosed draft document made its way to me last night. Have you been tracking the Native Voting Rights Steering 
Group and this report process? 

Best,
Tim 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Monthly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 9:40 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022.docx 

From: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:05 PM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)To: Visser, Ti > 
Subject: FW: Monthly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 10850
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Cc: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn 

(CRT); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:12 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022.docx 

Dear Pam and Tracy, 

Yesterday, DPC’s Native American Voting Rights Steering Group sent OAG the enclosed draft report, which is being 
created pursuant to Section 10 of EO 14019, Promoting Access to Voting. Unfortunately, it seems that the Department 
has not been tracking the steering group. Fortunately, we are seeing this report in draft form. 

Though this came to us for a language/tone check, it seems clear that CRT should weigh in on the substance of the 
draft. 

CRT/Pam: Can CRT take a quick look at the enclosed draft and give us a sense of how long it would take to provide 
substantive feedback on the draft, including flagging any errors or omissions? 

OTJ/Tracy: Can OTJ take a quick look at the enclosed draft and give us a sense of how long it would take to provide 
feedback on tone, proper framing of Tribal equities/sensitivities, etc.? 

Once we have that info, we will figure out how best to get our feedback to DPC and how to better support this group’s 
work moving forward. 

Best,
Tim Visser 
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
(b) (6)
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From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:14 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, Tim. Appreciate how deftly you’ve handled this. 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

a (CRT) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: Karlan, Pamel >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: >; Robertson, Ash

e (OASG) < (b) (6)
>; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

ley E. (ODAG) 
>; Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Cochran, Shaylyn 

> 
Subject: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11236



22-cv-1733 - 11261

  
      

   
     

                      
 

      
      

    
      

 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:17 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, Ashley. I know we’re all on the same team and just trying to navigate the constant deluge as best we can. 

From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:14 AM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)To: Visser, Ti > 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11260
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From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Cc: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn 

(CRT); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:20 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Dear Tim, 

I will check with VOT. Given the other things on its plate right now and the length of the draft, it may take a bit of time. 
I’ll get back to you. 

Take care, 

Pam 

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
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:26 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Dear Tim, 

Chris is going to check with the VOT folks who sat in on the listening sessions about taking a look, and he’ll let me know 
later today how much time they might need. 

Take care, 

Pam 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: 

a (CRT) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: Karlan, Pamel >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b)(6), (7)(C) per EOUSA > 
Cc: >; Robertson, Ash

e (OASG) < (b) (6)
>; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b)(6), (7)(C) per EOUSA

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
To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, Pam – and I am very sorry for the addition to peoples’ already heavy loads. 

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:26 AM 
To: Visser, Ti >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: >; Robertson, Ash

e (OASG) < (b) (6)
>; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

ley E. (ODAG) 
>; Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Cochran, Shaylyn 

> 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11263
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From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn 

(CRT); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 11:40 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Tim: 

From a quick look, it is not an overwhelming lift to process and provide feedback, but as you know this week is more-
or-less swallowed by prepping for the White House Tribal engagement event on Monday. This is a very important issue 
to Tribal communities and OTJ, so we very much appreciate the opportunity to weigh-in. I know this will be driven in 
large part by external time lines, but the end of next week would be manageable on our end. That said, we will make 
happen what needs to happen. Thanks. 

Tracy 

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:20 AM 
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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11262
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Cc: Hahn, Mary (OASG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 2:41 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Know Your Voting Rights Brochure 20220119 CRT clean.docx 

Tim and Myesha—Attached is a brochure from CRT that provides information about voting laws. In our EO 14019 
strategic plan, we indicated that we would design this brochure and make it available on the Voting Section’s website. 
Staff will also distribute the brochure at outreach meetings, conferences, and other public events attended by the 
Department, as appropriate, including the following: 

.

(b)(5) per CRT
(b)(5) per EOUSA

CRS will make brochures available at the informational booths it hosts at conferences or other public events; 
; and 

After OASG provided initial feedback, Pam and the team worked to make this more accessible to lay readers. We think 
this version is in good shape. 

Can you please let me know if you have any edits or comments by cob on Friday? The next step is to convert this into 
brochure format. 

Happy to discuss. 

Thanks,
Sparkle 



From: Cheung-Snith, Bridget (CRl) 
Subject: FW : Weekly Leadership Report - 1.26.2022 
To: AGWeeklyReport (JMD); Braden, Myesha (OOAG); Carlin, John P. (OOAG); Colangelo, Matthew (OASG); 

Gupta, Vanita (OASG); M tchell, Kendall M. (PAO); Bradford, Aryele (PAO); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); 
Thompson, Karl (OOAG); Visser, lim (OAG); West Rasmus, Errma (OASG); Grogg, Adam (OASG); Hahn, 
Mary (OASG); Weekly Leadership Reports (OOAG) 

Cc: Snith, Johnathan (CRl); Clarke, Kristen (CRT); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); Friel, Gregory B (CRT); Howe, 
Suey (CRl); Karlan, Pamela (CRl); Moossy, Robert (CRl); Wertz, Jeremy (CRl); Powers, John (CRl); 
Simon, Eliza (CRl); Heming Segal, Julia (CRT); Polansky, Jessica (CRl); Bullard-Tubbs, Carmeille (CRT); 
Mathis, Jennifer (CRT); Flagg, Kinara (CRl); Godoy, Pablo (CRl) 

Sent: January 26, 2022 4:39 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: CRT - Weekly Leadership Report 1.26.2022 kaf - final.docx 

Good afternoon all: 

Attached please find the Weekly Leadership Report for the week ending January 28, 2022. 

Thank you, 

@ff'~ 
Bridget Cheung-Smith 
Document Management Analyst 11, Contractor 
Office of the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell : 

22-cv-1733 - 11325 
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WEEKLY REPORT 

January 26, 2022 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

                                        THE OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

THE OFFICE OF THE ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FROM: Kristen Clarke 

Assistant Attorney General for the Civil Rights Division 

SUBJECT: Civil Rights Division Report for the Week Ending January 28, 2022 

Not Responsive

1 
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Not Responsive

4. Interagency or Policy Work 

Not Responsive
27 
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Not Responsive

[VOT] E.O. 14019: Promoting Access to Voting: VOT has revised the draft of a voting rights 

brochure for the public as part of DOJ’s strategic plan under the order and sent the revised draft 

to OASG. VOT and DRS have been consulting with NIST on a draft report under the March 7 

Executive Order called “Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations for Addressing Barriers 

to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities.” (b)(5) per CRT

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

Not Responsive

30 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 7:25 PM (UTC-05:00) 

ODAG & OASG – when we get back to DPC on this report, we will want to be able to say who in the Department will be 
plugging in more directly to this Native Voting Rights Steering Group moving forward. Will you all confer and let me 
know who you think that person should be? 

Thanks,
Tim 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

a (CRT) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:40 AM 
To: Karlan, Pamel >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: >; Robertson, Ash

e (OASG) < (b) (6)
>; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

ley E. (ODAG) 
>; Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Cochran, Shaylyn 

> 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11317
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 8:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Myesha and Ashley—Given the OTJ/CRT overlap, I think our rep should be from ODAG, but let me know if you disagree. 
Thanks, Sparkle 

>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < > 
Subject: FW: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

< (b) (6)

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 7:25 PM 
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6)
To: Robertson, Ashley E. >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11361
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From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 8:25 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi Sparkle – Myesha and I discussed the possibility about having representatives directly from CRT and OTJ (likely Tracy 
Toulou), who can attend the meeting and report to ODAG/OASG. What do you think? And if you’re on board, do you 
have thoughts about the right CRT rep? 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:13 PM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)
To: Visser, Ti >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) >; 

> 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11363
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 
To: Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 9:08 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Know Your Voting Rights Brochure 20220119 CRT clean.docx_tmv.docx 

Kate, as part of the Department’s commitment under EO 14019 (Promoting Access to Voting), CRT committed to 
creating a “know your rights” brochure. The draft is enclosed. I do not think this needs formal clearance from OAG, 
but I may pass along the three minor take-or-leave suggestions I have noted in the attachment. Let me know if you 
disagree or have any concerns. 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:41 PM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
Hahn, Mary (OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Visser, Ti >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: > 
Subject: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11319
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Visser, Tim (OAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 10:36 PM (UTC-05:00) 

I’m not sure who else is on this steering group/committee, so I defer to you and Myesha, especially since you’ve 
attended prior meetings. If you’d like someone from CRT to attend, I suggest asking Shaylyn to identify someone. 

From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:25 PM 

e (OASG) < (b) (6)
Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)
To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) >; Braden, 

> 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11365
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From: Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: January 26, 2022 11:20 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks Tim. How is this going to be released/publicized? Are they simply releasing it as a CRT document on the CRT 
website? Or are they doing a bigger public launch? 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:08 PM 

man, Kate (OAG) < (b) (6)To: Heinzel > 
Subject: FW: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11367



From: Visser, lim (OAG) 
Subject : RE: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 
To: Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 
Sent: January 27, 2022 9:03 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Here's the relevant info from the Department's plan under the EO states: 

(b) (5) 

From: Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) ·(b)(6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:20 PM 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) > 
Subject: RE: Voting Know Your Rights Brochure 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11376 

22-cv-1733 - 11377 
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
Sent: January 27, 2022 10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, Pam – 

Did you end up hearing back from Chris and the VOT team on the below? 

Thank you again, 
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
Sent: January 27, 2022 10:35 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Dear Tim, 

Victor Williamson and Eileen O’Connor from VOT (who’d been attending the listening sessions) are at work on this and 
yesterday, Chris Herren told me that they’d have something to me by tonight. So I can have you something tomorrow 
morning. Would that work? 

Pam 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: 

a (CRT) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Thursday, January 27, 2022 10:30 AM 
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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11379
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
Sent: January 27, 2022 10:40 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Absolutely. That would be great. Please send our sincere thanks to Victor, Eileen, and Chris. 

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

Thursday, January 27, 2022 10:35 AM 
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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11381
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 27, 2022 5:08 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Ashley and Myesha – regardless of what staff level reps we do or do not ultimately send, please let me know who in 
ODAG will be a POC for DPC’s steering group. Thanks a ton. 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:36 PM 

(ODAG) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)
To: Robertson, Ashley E. >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) >; 

> 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11373
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From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 
Subject: FW: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Herren, Chris (CRT); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 11:23 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022 CRT comments 1-28.docx 

Dear Tim, 

See Chris’s memo below. I went through this as well, and added or responded to a couple of comments. Like Chris, 
Victor, and Eileen, I did not line edit for clarity, given that this isn’t our document. 

Let us know what else you might need from CRT. 

Take care, 

Pam 

> 
ve American Voting Rights Report 

From: Herren, Chris (CRT) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:01 AM 
To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < 
Subject: RE: Draft Nati 

(b) (6)

Hi Pam – 

Thanks for the chance to comment on this draft. With thanks to Victor and Eileen, we have included a number of 
comments here. 

One of the things we struggled with is 
. We have 

endeavored to make suggestions on those and other points. 

(b) (5)

Likewise, while we did not comment much on it, we would note that some the language used in this draft relies 

it is written. It could stand to be written overall in a more accessible way. 

Please let me know what else we can do to assist. 

Thanks, Chris 

on jargon and very high level language – 

etc. We don’t know who that language is aimed specifically, but it will be inaccessible to many people as 

(b) (5)

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Herren, Chris (CRT) < 
Subject: FW: Draft Nati 

Sending OAG’s anticipatory thanks. 

> 
ve American Voting Rights Report 
(b) (6)

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < > 
Cc: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)
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< (b) (6)
(CRT) < (b) (6)

>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6)
>; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

>; Cochran, Shaylyn 
> 

Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11383
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 1:22 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Myesha and Ashley – can you let me now by 4pm who the ODAG rep will be for this? Thanks! 

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: 

< 
e (OASG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:08 PM 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11385
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 1:31 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, Tim. 

There will not be an ODAG rep participating on the Steering Group. Please see below. Our recommendation is to have 
CRT and OTJ represent the Department on the Steering Committee and report back to ODAG (both Ashley and me). Of 
course, CRT should also report back to OASG (Sparkle). 

Thanks, 

Myesha 

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

< 
e (OASG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Friday, January 28, 2022 1:22 PM 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11415
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 6:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 

This is messed up. 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:31 PM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

To: Visser, Ti >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) >; 
Robertson, Ashley E. > 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11418
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO 
Sent: January 28, 2022 8:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022 CRT comments 1-28.docx 

Hi Aisha, 

Thank you again for giving us an opportunity to review and for letting us get back to you later in the week. I am 
enclosing some suggestions from attorneys in the Civil Rights Division’s Voting Section. 

Our Office of Tribal Justice (OTJ) is still hoping to review this, but may not be able to do so until next week. If I recall 
correctly, you are expecting to send this out for more rounds of review. If that is the case, then let us know if it would 
make more sense for OTJ to just chime in then. 

We also want to make sure that DOJ is adequately supporting the steering group moving forward. If you are amenable, 
we would be happy to get someone to serve as a DOJ rep on the group. Just let us know. 

Thanks again for your patience – and, more importantly, for your exceptional work on this very important issue. 

All the best, 

Tim Visser 
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
(b) (6)
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 8:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022 CRT comments 1-28.docx 

FYSA. I’ll be in touch next week to nail down our further representation with the group. 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: 

<
< 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Friday, January 28, 2022 8:12 PM 
To: 'Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO' >; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO 

> 
Subject: Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11427
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 8:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022 CRT comments 1-28.docx 

FYI 

>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < > 
Subject: FW: Native American Voting Rights Report 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: 

< 
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Friday, January 28, 2022 8:12 PM 
To: >; Robertson, Ash

(b) (6)
ley E. (ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11452



  
      

  
           
     

   
 

                     
                   

           
 

             
 

       
 

 
 

     
      

    
       

  
      

 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 
Cc: Herren, Chris (CRT); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 8:17 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Dear Pam and Chris, 

Thank you so much for your feedback. Please thank Chris, Victor, and Eileen. We know this is not how already 
overstretched enforcement attorneys want to spend their time, but I do think it is important that your team got a 
chance to dig in on this document earlier rather than later. 

We will be in touch if we hear more from DPC’s steering group. 

Tracy, I’ll be in touch with you separately. 

-TV 

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 11:23 AM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
s (CRT) < (b) (6)

e (OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Visser, Ti > 
Cc: Herren, Chri >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) >; Sooknanan, 
Sparkl > 
Subject: FW: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

22-cv-1733 - 11505

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11388
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From: Herren, Chris (CRT) 
Subject: Re: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Karlan, Pamela (CRT); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: January 28, 2022 8:27 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks Tim 

On Jan 28, 2022, at 8:17 PM, Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > wrote: 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11505
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From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 
Cc: Herren, Chris (CRT); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Allery, Gina L. (OTJ) 
Sent: January 30, 2022 12:47 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT Voting Rights Memo and Report 012022 CRT and OTJ omments 1-30.docx 

Tim: 

Given the special relationship that the Federal government has with Tribal governments, the substantial 
and often unique voting barriers faced by Indian people, and the impact of the Native vote in many jurisdictions, this 
may be an avenue worth discussing in the future. Thanks again for the opportunity to review. 

Attached are OTJ’s comments which I added to those of CRT (our comments are on pages 1, 3, 10, 13 and 22). I 
thought the document was generally very good. As this effort moves forward, OTJ would like to remain involved, I 
th e, the lFor exampon. iscussight add to the dink we mi (b) (5)

Tracy 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 8:17 PM 

a (CRT) < (b) (6)
s (CRT) < (b) (6)

e (OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Karlan, Pamel > 
Cc: Herren, Chri >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)
>; Sooknanan, 

Sparkl > 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11505



From: Cheung-Snith, Bridget (CRl) 
Subject: FW : Weekly Leadership Report - 2.2.2022 
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

Sent: February 2, 2022 4:22 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: CRT - Weekly Leadership Report 2.2.2022 jp- final.docx 

Good afternoon all: 

Attached please find the Weekly Leadership Report for the week ending February 4, 2022. 

Thank you, 

@ff'~ 
Bridget Cheung-Smith 
Document Management Analyst 11, Contractor 
Office of the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell : 

22-cv-1733 - 11540 
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WEEKLY REPORT 

February 2, 2022 

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

SUBJECT: Civil Rights Division Report for the Week Ending February 4, 2022 

Not Responsive

1 
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Not Responsive

4. Interagency or Policy Work 

Not Responsive

23 
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Not Responsive

[VOT] E.O. 14019 (Promoting Access to Voting): VOT has revised the draft of a voting rights 

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

24 
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From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Thompson, Karl (ODAG); Visser, Tim 

(OAG); Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG); Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Sent: February 7, 2022 10:50 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - BOP_OLP_01-24-22.docx 

Dear all, 

This is the most up to date vers
(b) (5)

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

ion of the AG’s First Step Act Annual report. I last provided ed

(b) (5)

its (on top of OLP ed
(b) (5)

its) on 
1/24/22. Please note that the section has been updated to reflect the new rule, but I still think the 
needs to be updated (I disagree with comments on that; you will see where this is marked in track changes and 
comments). We need to update the section, following where we land with the . 

Once we do those 2 things, it would be good for BOP and others to go through this again, and everyone on this chain, 
but I don’t think any major overhauls are needed – and myself, Julius, and BOP have been through this probably 35 
times � 

Sara 

l 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney Genera
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Sent: 

< 

us (OLP) < (b) (6) (OASG) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

(OAG) < (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Monday, January 24, 2022 9:50 AM 
To: Nam, Juli >; Rossi, Rachel >; Thompson, Karl 

> 
Cc: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 

> 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 10572



From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Subject: Re: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG); Nam, Julius (OLP); Visser, Tim (OAG); Eichenhollz, Seth (OOAG); Rossi, Rachel 

(OASG); Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
Sent: February 8, 2022 3:50 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - BOP_OLP_01-24-22 mi 2 8 22.docx 

Hi all-

We will talk soon but I wanted to circulate this right away. I called Sara to give her a heads up this was coming. 
Attached are some high level edits to the Annual Report. I did a lot of "CTRL F" to find terms of note that I wanted to 

make sure were addressed: 

The biggest flag is the use of the' 
(including the opening) that is no 

. I did a search and re 
something similar. I tr 

updated. For the. (w 
ut I simply do not see how we c 

Avoid (b) (5) - I did a global search 
for these terms, and where I found them in a context that indicated we were I changed them 
to 'm&Jl" or,. ,, or something along those lines. 

(b) (5) "-there are places where I eliminated this phrase or replaced it with ,_.,, 

Tamarra M atthews Johnson 
she/her/hers 
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Mobile: (b) (6) 

On Feb 7, 2022, at 10:50 AM, Solow, Sara (ODAG) ·(b) (6) > wrote: 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11568 

22-cv-1733 - 11696 



22-cv-1733 - 11828

  
     

      
           

     
            

 
 

                   
 
                   

     
 

   
 

                     
          

 

 
 
 

  
 
     

   
 

 
 

     
      

     
        

      

     
 

  

           

​   
                    

         
  

           

​     

-

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG); Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 12:52 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - BOP_OLP_01-24-22 tmj 2 8 22 - sas edits.docx 

Hi all, 

Here is the report with my edits. Sorry this ended up taking me hours longer than I had anticipated. 

I think this provides all necessary flags and guideposts to OLP/BOP about where the data should be updated and with 
suggestions for how to do so. 

Over to you, Julius. 

(b) (5)
Once thru that exercise, the only last thing that will need to change is the end of the (b) (5) (and the 

might need to wait being run until the AG’s decision) 
(b) (5)

Sara 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

(OAG) < (b) (6)
ow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) m (OAG) < (b) (6)

(ODAG) < (b) (6) (OASG) < (b) (6)
<(b) (6)

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 9:27 AM 
To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. > 
Cc: Sol >; Visser, Ti >; Eichenholtz, Seth 

>; Rossi, Rachel >; Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
> 

Subject: Re: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Understood. 

Julius J. Nam 
(b) (6)

On Feb 9, 2022, at 07:51, Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Thanks Julian -
If you determine from BOP that it’s just as easy to , that would be great. The issue is to 

. And perhaps in some instances it’s easier to 
. 

(b) (5)
(b) (5) (b) (5)

On Feb 8, 2022, at 9:37 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP) < > wrote: (b) (6)

That sounds perfect. I’ll wait. 



Julius J. Nam 
(b) (6) 

On Feb 8, 2022, at 20:07, Solow, Sara (ODAG) ·(b) (6) > wrote: 

Thank you so much for this follow up. Yes, I think it would be great for you to do that exercise w BOP, and 
yes, I think- makes sense. Before you email BOP though, I want to go through TM's edits and 
recirculate the draft. Would that be ok? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 8, 2022, at 6:43 PM, Nam, Ju lius (OLP) ·(b) (6) >wrote: 

Tamarra/Sara, 

With this adjustment ofthe (b) (5) (which makes eminent sense), are you 
okay with me working with BOP to run new numbers/tables, etc.? I see Tamarra's 
question in the document asking whether 
Can I tell BOP to go with- ? From oth 
will be far preferrable; it may also be that 

For version control purposes, would that mean OLP/BOP will have the pen? Or will it 
stay with OASG/ODAG for the[tiJJtiJN section? IfOLP/BOP have the pen, I can also 
go through the document that Tamarra sent and apply additional streamlining edits. 
Meantime, I'11 stand down. 

Julius 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 3:50 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 

(ODAG) 
Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11696 
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From: Colby Duren 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NCAI ln1Atation 
To: Visser, lim (OAG) 
Cc: Dante Desiderio; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Purdy, Nikita (OAG); Nketia Agyeman; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Shub, Jordan 

R (ODAG) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 2:35 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI - Potential Quesitons for Attorney General Garland.docx 

Hi Tim: 

Attached are potential questions for AG Garland -- we truly apologize for the delay. I've also pasted the run of the show for the 
lead up to and during his segment below. We are very excited for his participation at ECWS, please let us !mow ifyou need 
anything else. 

Best, 
Colby 

1:45 PM AG Joins NCAI Green Room for Video/Sound Check 

2:00 PM Introduce AG Garland for Presentation Introduction by NCAI 1st Vice Pres. Mark Macarro 

2:15 PM OJA with AG Garland Qs from: VP Macarro & NCAI CEO Dante Desiderio; 

2:28 PM Closing Remarks from AG Garland 

2:30 PM Thank AG Garland for Attending 

On Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 1 :30 PM Visser, Tim (OAG) ~ > wrote: 

Not to worry, Dante. We are so appreciative of all the good work NCAI has done to push VA WA. I am sorry for your own 
schedule that all these things are converging at once though. 

We will keep an eye out for the questions. 

With thanks, 

Tim 

From: Dante Desiderio ~ > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1: 16 PM 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) >; Nketia Agyeman 

AG) 
y ur 

object: Re: [EXTERNAL] NCAI Invitation 

Our apologies. I have been assured that they are forthcoming. I believe the VA WA scramble threw things off for a bit with our 
team 

Following up now. 

Dante Desiderio, Sappony 
ChiefExecutive Officer 

22-cv-1733 - 11964 



National Congress ofAmerican Indians 

On Feb 9, 2022, at 12:49 PM, Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) > wrote: 

Hi Dante and Nketia, 

I hope you both had a wonderful weekend and apologies for the follow up email. Per Tracy's note below, we 
were hoping to get expected questions last night Under our ordinary internal schedule, our briefing materials to 
the AG are due at COB today so that he can substantively engage with the issues raised. 

A likely run ofshow for the AG's particular part of the program would also be very helpful. 

Sorry to pester and please do not hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions or concerns. 

All the best, 

nm Visser 

Counsel 

Office of the Attorney General 

From: Dante Desiderio ~ > 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 4:36 PM 
To: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) •(b) (6) > 
Cc: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) ·(b) (6) ; Nketia · , · . ·(b) (6) 
Tim (OAG) _·(bt(6) , I · ·(b) (6) I ,I , I I 

(ODAG) >; Colby Duren ·(b) (6) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NCAI Invitation 

Thank you Tracy. Great news. We will turnaround the requests. 

22-cv-1733 - 11965 



Dante Desider io, Sappony 
ChiefExecutive Officer 
National Congress ofAmerican Indians 

On Feb 4, 2022, at 4:21 PM, Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) ·(b) (6) > wrote: 

Hi everyone: 

I am looping in Dante regarding our questions below. In response to Dante's question (on a 
separate email) -- Yes, the AG is confirmed from 2:00 to 2:30. We are looking forward to working 
with NCAI on this event. Thanks to everyone. 

Tracy 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 3: 52 PM 
To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) >; Nketia Agyeman 

>; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
ODAG) ·(b) (6) > 

object: RE: NCAI Invitation 

Nketia: 

Sorry to respond so close to the start of the weekend once again, but I was hoping for a little more 
information about the substance of the event. I understand that the plan is for five to ten minutes of 
introductory remarks with Q & A to follow. We would like to lock down our briefing materials by 
Tuesday night, so we hoping to receive the likely questions by the end of day on Tuesday. Is that 
possible? Is there anything we can do to help in this regard? Also, ifthere is a point ofcontact 
developing the questions, I would love to reach out to them Thanks again. 

Tracy 
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From: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:29 PM 
To: Nketia Agyeman 
Cc: Toulou, Tracy (OT ) 

>; J >; Shub, Jordan R 
(ODAG) llif,j.,_ 
Subject: NCAI Invitation 

Good afternoon again! 

Thank you, Nketia for the below and attached. The Attorney General is looking forward to attending 

and participating in this conference, February 14th! We would like his portion ofthe event to be 30 
minutes total (2:00-2:30 pm). Also, from a logistical standpoint, who is the best POC to work with 
on getting connectivity for this event? 

I have cc'd my colleagues here at DOJ who will reach out regarding some prep materials needed 
prior to the AG's participation 

We look forward to working with you, 

Nikita Purdy 

Acting Director ofScheduling and Advance 

Office ofthe Attorney General 

(b) (6) 

Office: (b) (6) 

Cell: (b) (6) 

From: Nketia Agyeman ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 12:21 PM 
To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: NCAI Invitation 

Hi. Here is the response to your questions. Let me know ifyou have any questions. 

1. What role? Keynote or... 

22-cv-1733 - 11967 
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- Presentation & Discussion with Q&A 

2. Who presents before him? 

In the current version of the run or show, President Sharp will be giving an award before he comes
on, this is subject to change 

3. Who will be introducing him? 

One of the Executive board 

4. Virtual? 

Yes, but our request is that participation be live. 

5. How long will he speak? 

15-20 min ideally 

6. Q&A? 

Yes, but can be pre approved by his team 

7. What time should he arrive? 

1:45pm, his segment begins at 2pm. 

8. Draft agenda available? 

Yes, please see attached. 

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 5:51 PM Purdy, Nikita (OAG) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Hi Nketia, 

Just tried calling but I will give you a call in the morning as well. 

Thank you, 

Nikita 
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-
From: Nketia Agyeman < > 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 5:07 PM 
To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) < > 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: NCAI Invitation 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

yes. but you can call me now if you'd like. . (b) (6)

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 5:03 PM Purdy, Nikita (OAG) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Hi Nketia, 

Checking in to see if we can have a quick conversation tomorrow morning regarding this
invitation? 

Thanks, 

Nikita 

On Jan 31, 2022, at 6:46 PM, Nketia Agyeman < 
wrote: 

Good evening. Yes, I am the point of contact. I can give you a call in the morning. 
Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

> (b) (6)

On Jan 31, 2022, at 5:50 PM, Purdy, Nikita (OAG) 
< > wrote: (b) (6)

Good afternoon, 

Hope this email finds you well. It is my understanding our DOJ staff was in touch with your
ED, Dante Desiderio, on Friday. The format discussed works for us and the Attorney General 
is looking forward to joining you February 14th . 

In terms of logistics, are you the best POC for me to work with for connectivity? 

Thank you in advance! 
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--

Nikita Purdy 

Acting Director of Scheduling and Advance 

Office of the Attorney General 

(b) (6)

Office: (b) (6)

Cell: (b) (6)

Colby D. Duren, J.D., LL.M.
Director, Policy and Legal 

National Congress of American Indians 

Cell: (b) (6)
(b) (6)
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Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland 

National Congress of American Indians, Executive Council Winter Session 2022 

Topic: Executive Order on Improving Public Safety and Criminal Justice for Native Americans and 

Addressing the Crisis of Missing or Murdered Indigenous People 

1. On November 15, 2021, President Biden signed an Executive Order on improving public safety 

and criminal justice for Native Americans. 

a. In that Executive Order, there is an order to improve data collection, analysis, and 

sharing. Some of these requirements have 240-day deadlines. What is the progress on the 

implementation of these provisions and what steps are being taken to ensure that useful 

data is being collected and that data is being shared with Tribal Nations? 

b. Will you talk about what actions the Department of Justice has taken or is planning on 

taking to further the goals of that executive order? 

c. How do you plan to work with Secretary Haaland to further the aims of that executive 

order, and how can Tribal Nations support and inform your work? 

d. Are there any plans to hold tribal consultation sessions or other mechanisms that Tribal 

Nations can provide feedback and guidance with respect to improving public safety and 

criminal justice for Native Americans? 

Topic: Violence Against Women Act 

1. Reauthorizing the Violence Against Women Act, with strong tribal provisions that reaffirm every 

Tribal Nations’ jurisdiction over non-Indian perpetrators that target Native women, children, 

elders, and tribal justice officials is a key priority for Indian Country. 

a. Is the Department of Justice supportive of expanding tribal law enforcement and criminal 

jurisdiction consistent with the proposed legislation, and is the DOJ supportive of the 

recently introduced VAWA bill? 

b. Assuming a version of VAWA similar to what was introduced last week is passed, how 

will the Department of Justice assist Tribal Nations in being prepared to exercise 

expanded criminal jurisdiction? And what can Tribal Nations do to assist the DOJ in the 

implementation process? 

Topic: Public Safety and Law Enforcement 

1. As you know, when it comes to public safety in Indian Country, there is often a need for 

cooperation. 

a. Will you commit the Department of Justice to institute a policy requiring U.S. Attorneys 

to work with Tribal Nations and in consultation with tribal leaders and tribal criminal 

justice officials when cases take place on tribal lands? 

b. With the Supreme Court taking up cases on treaty rights, trust responsibility, and tribal 

jurisdiction – what do you view as the role of the Department of Justice in supporting 

Tribal Nations to support tribal sovereignty? 

Topic: Voting Rights 
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1. On March 7, 2021, President Biden signed Executive Order 14019 on Promoting Access to 

Voting. In this Executive Order, the President established the Native American Voting Rights 

Steering Group. Will you please provide us with an update on the work of the Steering Group, tell 

us your plans for further consulting Tribal Nations on voting rights needs, and provide us with 

any actions that will be taken to remove barriers for Native people to exercise their right to vote? 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] NCAI Invitation 
To: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 2:50 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI - Potential Quesitons for Attorney General Garland.docx 

This strikes me as a reasonable and fair list of questions. Any chance you all may have a few minutes to huddle up on 
these at some point today? I have a call from 4-5pm, but otherwise around. 

From: Colby Duren < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
< (b) (6)

o < (b) (6)

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 2:35 PM 
To: Visser, Ti > 
Cc: Dante Desideri >; Tou ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)

(ODAG) < (b) (6)
a Agyeman < (b) (6)

l >; Purdy, Nikita (OAG) 
>; Nketi >; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
>; Shub, Jordan R. > 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NCAI Invitation 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11964
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FYSA 
To: Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 3:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI - Potential Quesitons for Attorney General Garland.docx 

Here are the questions we got. I will handle prepping the AG for the substantive response, but just wanted to give you 
a sense of where they are. 



From: Cheung-Snith, Bridget (CRl) 
Subject: FW : Weekly Leadership Report - 2.9.2022 
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
Simon, Eliza (CRl); Polansky, Jessica (CRT); Bullard-Tubbs, Carmeille (CRT); Mathis, Jennifer (CRl); Flagg, 
Kinara (CRT); Godoy, Pablo (CRl) 

Sent: February 9, 2022 3:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: CRT - Weekly Leadership Report 2.9.2022 kaf - final.docx 

Good afternoon all: 

Attached please find the Weekly Leadership Report for the week ending February 11, 2022. 

Thank you, 

@ff'~ 
Bridget Cheung-Smith 
Document Management Analyst 11, Contractor 
Office of the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell : 

22-cv-1733 - 11990 
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WEEKLY REPORT 

February 9, 2022 

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

SUBJECT: Civil Rights Division Report for the Week Ending February 11, 2022 

Not Responsive

1 
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Not Responsive

4. Interagency or Policy Work 

Not Responsive

21 
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Not Responsive

[VOT] E.O. 14019 (Promoting Access to Voting): VOT is working to finalize a voting rights 

brochure for the public as part of DOJ’s strategic plan under the order. VOT and DRS have been 

consulting with NIST on a draft report under the March 7 Executive Order called “Promoting 
Access to Voting: Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting 

for People with Disabilities.” (b)(5) per CRT

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

23 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 
To: Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO; Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley 

E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 6:31 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi Aisha and Libby, 

As Libby knows, the AG is speaking to the National Congress of American Indians (NCAI) on Monday. His session will 
involve a brief Q&A segment. We just got the likely questions from NCAI, and there is a specific one on the steering 
group. I know the AG will be comfortable talking generally about the Department’s overall commitment to voting rights 
(in Native communities and nationwide), but is there anything you would like us specifically to say or not say about the 
EO and the steering group? 

Here is the question we got: 

Topic: Voting Rights 
1. On March 7, 2021, President Biden signed Executive Order 14019 on Promoting Access to Voting. In this 

Executive Order, the President established the Native American Voting Rights Steering Group. Will you
please provide us with an update on the work of the Steering Group, tell us your plans for further
consulting Tribal Nations on voting rights needs, and provide us with any actions that will be taken to
remove barriers for Native people to exercise their right to vote? 

Many thanks, 

Tim Visser 
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
(b) (6)
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From: Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
Subject: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 6:39 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI - Potential Quesitons for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT.docx 

Hi Tim,
Attached is a first pass at TPs for 1b. Happy to edit/revisit/discuss. 
Thanks,
Jeanne 



Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland 
National Congress of American Indians, Executive Council Winter Session 2022 

Topic: Executive Order on Improving Public Safety and Criminal Justice for Native Americans and 

Addressing the Crisis ofMissing or Murdered Indigenous People 

1. On November 15, 2021, President Biden signed an Executive Order on improving public safety 
and criminal justice for Native Americans. 

a. In that Executive Order, there is an order to improve data collection, analysis, and 
shaiing. Some of these requirements have 240-day deadlines. What is the progress on the 
implementation of these provisions and what steps are being taken to ensure that useful 
data is being collected and that data is being shai·ed with Tribal Nations? 

b. Will you talk about what actions the Department of Justice has taken or is planning on 
taking to further the goals of that executive order? 

c. How do you plan to work with Secretaiy Haaland to finther the aims of that executive 
order, and how can T1i bal Nations suppo1t and inform your work? 

d. Are there any plans to hold tiibal consultation sessions or other mechanisms that Tribal 
Nations can provide feedback and guidance with respect to improving public safety and 
criminal justice for Native Americans? 

Topic: Violence Against Women Act 
1. Reauthorizing the Violence Against Women Act, with sti·ong tiibal provisions that reaffum eve1y 

Tribal Nations' jurisdiction over non-Indian perpeti·ators that tai·get Native women, children, 
elders, and tribal justice officials is a key prioiity for Indian Countiy. 

a. Is the Depaitment ofJustice suppo1tive of expanding tribal law enforcement and criminal 
jmisdiction consistent with the proposed legislation, and is the DOJ supportive of the 
recently introduced VAWA bill? 

b. Assuming a version ofVAWA similar to what was introduced last week is passed, how 
will the Depaitment of Justice assist Tribal Nations in being prepared to exercise 
expanded criminaljw-isdiction? And what can Tribal Nations do to assist the DOJ in the 
implementation process? 

i. (b) (5) 

ii. (b) (5) 

,iii. (b) (5) 

22-cv-1733 - 12018 



(b) (5) 

1. (b) (5) 

iv. (b) (5) 

1. (b) (5) 

/2. (b) (5) 

3. (b) (5) 

Topic: Public Safety and Law Enforcement 
1. As you know, when it comes to public safety in Indian Countiy, there is often a need for 

cooperation. 
a. Will you commit the Department of Justice to institute a policy requiring U.S. Attorneys 

to work with T1ibal Nations and in consultation with ti·ibal leaders and ti·ibal criminal 
justice officials when cases take place on ti·ibal lands? 

b. With the Supreme Comt taking up cases on treaty rights, tiust responsibility, and ti·ibal 
jmisdiction - what do you view as the role of the Deprutment of Justice in suppo1t ing 
Tribal Nations to suppo1t tiibal sovereignty? 

Topic: Voting Rights 
1. On Mru·ch 7, 2021 , President Biden signed Executive Order 14019 on Promoting Access to 

Voting. In this Executive Order, the President established the Native American Voting Rights 
Steering Group. Will you please provide us with an update on the work of the Steering Group, tell 
us yom plans for fmther consulting Tiibal Nations on voting rights needs, and provide us with 
any actions that will be taken to remove bruTiers for Native people to exercise their light to vote? 

22-cv-1733 - 12019 
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From: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Levitt, Justin M. EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO; Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley 

E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 6:55 PM (UTC-05:00) 

++ 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 

To: Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO < >; Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 
> 

Cc: Schwartztol >; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO 
>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

> 
Subject: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 

Sent: 

< 
, Larry M. EOP/WHO < 

<
< 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 6:31 PM 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12016
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: Draft Q&A doc 
To: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 9, 2022 10:06 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI Expected Questions.docx 

For your review. My goal here is to be accurate and substantive while prioritizing simplicity and brevity. Please only
add substantive details if you think something big and important is missing. 

Thanks, as always! 

-TV 
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Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

NCAI Expected Questions & Proposed Answers 

TOPIC #1: E.O. 14053, Improving Public Safety and Criminal Justice for Native 

Americans and Addressing the Crisis of Missing or Murdered Indigenous Persons, 

86 Fed. Reg. 64337 (Nov. 15, 2021) 

Q: What actions is the Justice Department taking to further the goals of the 

Executive Order? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Q: The EO has provisions on improving data collection, analysis, and 

sharing. Some of these requirements have 240-day deadlines.  What is the 

progress on implementing these provisions? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

1 
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Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Q: What steps are being taken to ensure that useful data is being collected 

and that data is being shared with Tribal Nations? 

A: (b) (5)

Q: How do you plan to work with Secretary Haaland to further the aims of 

the Executive Order? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

2 
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Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

Q: Are there any plans to hold Tribal consultation sessions so that Tribal 

nations can provide feedback and guidance with respect to improving public 

safety and criminal justice for Native Americans? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Q: How can Tribal nations support and inform your work? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
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Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

TOPIC #2: The Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act 

Q: Is the Department supportive of expanding Tribal law enforcement and 

criminal jurisdiction consistent with the proposed legislation and is the 

Department supportive of the recently introduced VAWA bill? 

A:  (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Q: Assuming a version of VAWA similar to what was introduced last week is 

passed, how will the Department assist Tribal nations in being prepared to 

exercise expanded criminal jurisdiction? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

4 
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Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Q: Assuming a version of VAWA similar to what was introduced last week is 

passed, what can Tribal nations do to assist the DOJ in the implementation 

process? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
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Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

TOPIC #3: Nation-to-Nation Relationships 

Q: Will the Justice Department institute a policy requiring U.S. Attorneys to 

work with Tribal Nations and in consultation with Tribal leaders when cases 

take place on Tribal lands? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Q: With the Supreme Court taking up cases on treaty rights, trust 

responsibility, and Tribal jurisdiction, what do you view as the role of the 

Justice Department in supporting Tribal Nations to support Tribal 

sovereignty? 

A: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

6 



Attorney Client Communication 
Draft Deliberative 

(b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

TOPIC #4: Voting Rights 

Q: On March 7, 2021, President Biden signed Executive Order 14019 on 
Promoting Access to Voting. In this Executive Order, the President 
established the Native American Voting Rights Steering Group. Will you 
please provide us with an update on the work of the Steering Group, tell us 
your plans for further consulting Tribal Nations on voting rights needs, and 
provide us with any actions that will be taken to remove barriers for Native 
people to exercise their right to vote? 

A: (b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

7 
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• 

--

From: Levitt, Justin M. EOP/WHO 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 
To: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO; Visser, Tim (OAG); Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. 

EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO; Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley 

E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 10, 2022 12:58 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, all. As far as the Steering Group is concerned, we’d suggest something like: 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

And then I guess we’d suggest , and 
the fact that . 

But all of that is just a suggestion, for your consideration. 

Justin 

Justin Levitt 
Senior Policy Advisor for Democracy and Voting Rights 
Domestic Policy Council 

From: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 
Sent: 

m (OAG) < (b) (6) sha EOP/WHO < (b) (6)
EOP/WHO < (b) (6) EOP/WHO < (b) (6)

EOP/WHO < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)
<(b) (6)

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 6:55 PM 
To: Visser, Ti >; Mahmood, Ai >; Levitt, 
Justin M. >; Vail, Justin W. > 
Cc: Schwartztol, Larry M. >; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO 

>; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
> 

Subject: RE: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12020
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 
To: Levitt, Justin M. EOP/WHO; Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO; Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. 

EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO; Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley 

E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 10, 2022 9:32 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you, Justin. That’s very helpful. 

From: Levitt, Justin M. EOP/WHO < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

< (b) (6)
<(b) (6)

< (b) (6)
<(b) (6)

Thursday, February 10, 2022 12:58 AM 
EOP/WHO < (b) (6)

sha EOP/WHO < (b) (6)

EOP/WHO < (b) (6)
>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

To: Washburn, Libby R. >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 
>; Mahmood, Ai >; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO 

> 
Cc: Schwartztol, Larry M. >; Volek, Jude J. EOP/WHO 

>; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NCAI question on Voting Rights Steering Group 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12029
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From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
Sent: February 10, 2022 9:51 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI Expected Questions.OTJFeb10.docx 

Tim: 

We just have just a couple of comments. Happy to discuss. 

Tracy 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:33 AM 

ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)
Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

To: Toul >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: > 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Excellent. Thanks a ton. 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:32 AM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

To: Visser, Ti >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: > 
Subject: FW: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Following are OVWs comments on the VAWA section. OTJ has a couple of minor comments are your full document 
which we will send within the hour. 

From: Kaplan, Jennifer E (OVW) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:28 AM 

ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)
Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

To: Toul >; Cook, Frances (OVW) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: > 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Tracy, 

My thoughts are in the talking points below. 

Thanks. 

Jen 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 8:25 PM 

Cook, Frances (OVW) < (b) (6)
Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

To: >; Kaplan, Jennifer E (OVW) < (b) (6) > 
Cc: > 
Subject: FW: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Frances and Jen (who I know is out today): 

The AG is doing a fireside chat at NCAI on Monday. Following is are proposed Q and A’s on VAWA. The proposed 
questions came from NCAI. Your thoughts on the answers would be appreciated. Thanks. 



Tracy 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wed nesday, February 9, 2022 8:03 PM 
To: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) ·(b )(6) 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) > 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Please weigh in on the below, share with OVW, and shoot me any edits/concerns/etc. Thank you I 

TOPIC #2: The Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act 

Q: Is the Department supportive of expanding Tribal law enforcement and crimnal jurisdiction consistent 
with the proposed legislation and is the Department supportive of the recently introduced VAWA bill? 

A: (b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 

Q: Assuming a version of VAWA sinilar to what was introduced last week is passed, how will the 
Department assist Tribal nations in being prepared to exercise expanded criminal jurisdiction? 

A: 

(b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 
22-cv-1733 - 12034 



Q: Assuming a version of VAWA sinilar to what was introduced last week is passed, what can Tribal nations 
do to assist the DOJ in the implementation process? 

A: (b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 

(b) ( 5) 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 6:44 PM 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Jacobs, Jeanne H. (OTJ) ·(b) (6) > 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) > 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Tim: 

Also, when you say go, we will send a version to OVW to look at it. 

Tracy 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 6:41 PM 
To: Jacobs, Jeanne H. (OTJ) 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) ·(b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Thank you! 

From: Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) ·(b)(6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 6:39 PM 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) ·(b) (6) > 

22-cv-1733 - 12035 
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          Subject: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 
Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12017
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



Attomey Client Communication 
Draft Deliberative 

(b) (5) 

Q: Are there any plans to hold Tribal consultation sessions so that Tribal 
nations can provide feedback and guidance with r espect to improving public 
safety and criminal justice for Native Americans? 

A: 

(b) (5) 

Q: How can Tribal nations support and inform your work? 

A : (b) (5) 

3 
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

5 
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
Cc: Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 
Sent: February 10, 2022 10:18 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI Expected Questions.OTJFeb10 (ar).docx 

Tim, 

I’m sorry I’m crashing on a couple other things, but I gave it a quick review and thought it was excellent! Just a few 
comments from me on top of Tracy’s. 

Thanks, 

Ashley 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

<(b) (6)

Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:08 AM 
To: Toul > 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. >; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 

> 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Thanks, Tracy! I was sure I had messed up more than this, so this is reassuring. I will factor these in and provide an 
updated version later today. 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

<(b) (6)

Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:51 AM 
To: Visser, Ti > 
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. >; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) 

> 
Subject: RE: NCAI - Potential Questions for Attorney General Garland (002) (jj02)TT 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12033



Attomey Client Communication 
Draft Deliberative 

NCAI Expected Questions & Proposed Answers 

TOPIC #1: E.O. 14053, Improving Public Safety and Criminal Justice for Native 
Americans and Addressing the Crisis ofMissing or Murdered Indigenous Persons, 
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
sharing. Some of these requirements have 240-day deadlines. What is the 
progress on implementing these provisions? 

A: (b) (5) 

~ Formatted: Font 14 pt 
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Attomey Client Communication 
Draft Deliberative 

(b)(5) 

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

(b) (5) -
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

8 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: If its helpful 
To: Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO) 
Sent: February 10, 2022 11:20 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NCAI Expected Questions.docx 

Here’s where I am on the NCAI Q&A doc. 
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
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1111 

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



22-cv-1733 - 12060

 

  

 

 

  

 

   

  

 

  

  

 

  

   

 

   

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

 

  

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

TOPIC #3: Nation-to-Nation Relationship 

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

9 
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

EVENT MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FROM: Tim Visser 

SUBJECT: National Congress of American Indians – Executive Winter 

Council Session 

On Monday, February 14, you will virtually attend the Executive Winter 

Council Session of the National Congress of American Indians (NCAI). 

You will join the Council Session from 2:00pm – 2:30pm, during which 

time you will provide brief remarks and answer questions.  

Proposed remarks are provided in TAB 2. 

NCAI vetted and previewed for us the likely questions you will be asked. 

We have provided suggested responses for you in TAB 3. 

For your situational awareness, we expect Secretary Haaland to address the 

session just before you. 

I. Run of Show 

You will log on to the event from your conference room. The expected run 

of show for your participation is as follows: 

2:00 – 2:10pm Introduction by NCAI Vice President Mark Macarro 

Brief Attorney General Remarks 

2:10 – 2:28pm Q&A Session with NCAI CEO Dante Desiderio and VP 

Macarro 

2:28 – 2:29pm Thank you from Attorney General 

2:29 – 2:30pm Thank you from NCAI leadership 
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Memorandum for the Attorney General Page 2 

Subject: NCAI – Executive Winter Council Session 

II. National Congress of American Indians 

a. Background 

NCAI was founded in 1944 in response to the “Indian termination” policies 

which sought to limit Tribal sovereignty and force assimilation. 

Today, NCAI bills itself as “the oldest, largest, and most representative 

American Indian and Alaska Native organization serving the broad interests of 

Tribal governments and communities.” The organization’s stated purpose is to 

“serve as a forum for unified policy development among Tribal governments” to: 

(1) advance Tribal governance and treaty rights; (2) promote Tribal economic 

development, health, and welfare; and (3) give the public a better understanding of 

Tribes. 

NCAI represents a diverse network of Tribal nations, citizens, and 

organizations, but it does not formally represent Tribal governments. 

NCAI’s Executive Council Winter Session offers Tribes an opportunity to 

hear from members of Congress and the Administration to further inform and 

strengthen important government-to-government relationships. 

Several members of the Biden Administration have spoken at NCAI events. 

For example, Vice President Harris and five Cabinet members spoke at NCAI’s 

Annual Convention in October 2021. 

b. Leadership & Relevant Biographies 

NCAI is governed by voting members who elect an Executive Committee. 

The Executive Committee includes the NCAI President, Frist Vice President, 

Recording Secretary, Treasurer, and 12 Regional Vice Presidents. All members 

serve two-year terms. 



22-cv-1733 - 12095

     

     

 

     

     

 

  

  

 

      

      

       

       

      

      

      

      

     

       

      

         

    

 

          

          

        

       

      

      

       

        

     

     

      

    

        

 

 

    

 

Memorandum for the Attorney General Page 3 

Subject: NCAI – Executive Winter Council Session 

The current NCAI President is Fawn Sharp.  Ms. Sharp is the previous 

President and current Vice President of the Quinault Indian Nation in Washington. 

Your session will be led by NCAI’s new Chief Executive Officer Dante 

Desiderio and First Vice President Mark Macarro. 

Dante Desiderio previously served as the Executive Director of the Native 

American Finance Officers Association (NAFOA), a national organization focused 

on growing Tribal economies. Under his leadership, the 

organization increased its focus on economic growth by 

developing a robust advocacy presence in Washington, 

D.C. Mr. Desiderio is a member of the Sappony, an 

Indian Tribe based on the border of North Carolina and 

Virginia, where he serves in a leadership and advisory role 

on a number of programs related to community and 

economic development. He previously served on the 

inaugural board of the Center for Indian Country 

Development at the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis and on an Advisory 

Boards for the University of North Carolina and Arizona State University. 

Mark Macarro has been the elected Tribal Chairman of the Pechanga Band 

of Luiseño Indians in Southern California for over twenty years. He first was 

elected to the Pechanga Tribal Council in 1992. Chairman 

Macarro served as program manager for the library and 

museum of the Rincon Reservation from 1992 through 

1995, and as the director of youth education at Soboba 

Reservation's Noli School from 1990 through 1992. He 

began his career in Indian country as a grants/contracts 

administrator for the Pechanga Reservation in 1988. He 

also served as a California state credentialed substitute 

teacher for grades 7-12. Chairman Macarro's father, the 

late Leslie Macarro, was a Pechanga Tribal member and a 

correctional peace officer killed in the line of duty in May of 1988 while working 

for the California Youth Authority. 

III. Background for Q&A Topics 
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Memorandum for the Attorney General Page 4 

Subject: NCAI – Executive Winter Council Session 

During your session, you will engage in an approximately fifteen-minute 

question and answer session with Executive Director Desiderio and Chairman 

Macarro. They have previewed the expected questions, which broadly speaking 

cover four main areas: (a) implementation of President Biden’s recent Executive 

Order on Tribal public safety; (b) the reauthorization of the Violence Against 

Women Act (VAWA); (c) principles underlying the nation-to-nation relationship 

between Tribes and the Federal Government; and (d) Native American Voting 

Rights. The expected questions and proposed answers are located in TAB 3. 

a. Executive Order 14053 

On November 15, 2021, you attended the White House Tribal Nations 

Summit.  During that event, you joined President Biden when he signed Executive 

Order 14053, “Improving Public Safety and Criminal Justice for Native Americans 

and Addressing the Crisis of Missing or Murdered Indigenous Persons.” 

The Executive Order directs the Justice Department to take a number of 

steps, many of which overlap with previous Department workstreams. 

Section 2 of the E.O. directs the Justice Department to develop a 

comprehensive strategy regarding federal law enforcement’s efforts to prevent and 

respond to violence against Native Americans, including MMIP cases.  The plan 

will also require the Department to designate a person to serve as an outreach 

services liaison for relevant federal criminal cases. 

Section 3 of the E.O. directs the Departments of Justice and Interior to 

develop guidance and technical assistance for Tribal entities on a series of topics, 

including implementing special domestic violence criminal jurisdiction under 

VAWA, responding to McGirt, coordinating Tribal Community Response Plans, 

and providing grants to support Tribal law enforcement and victim services 

programs. 

Section 4 of the E.O. focuses on improving data collection, analysis, and 

information sharing. This focus area overlaps with requirements in Savanna’s Act 

and recommendations from a recent GAO report. 
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Memorandum for the Attorney General Page 5 

Subject: NCAI – Executive Winter Council Session 

Section 5(c) of the E.O. directs the Interior Department to consult with the 

Attorney General to evaluate existing technical assistance regarding community-

based conflict resolution, healing courts, and culturally appropriate victim services. 

Section 6 of the E.O. prioritizes the role of Tribal consultations. 

The same day that President Biden executed the E.O., the Deputy Attorney 

General issues a memorandum creating a Department Steering Committee to 

Address the Crisis of Missing or Murdered Indigenous Persons. 

The Steering Committee, which is led by ODAG and the Office of Tribal 

Justice, is taking a holistic approach to aligning and improving the Department’s 

efforts to address the MMIP crisis.  It includes COPS, CRM, CRT, EOUSA, FBI, 

OJP, OLP, OVW, and USMS.  

b. VAWA Reauthorization 

The 2013 reauthorization of VAWA included a historic provision that 

recognized the inherent authority of Tribes to exercise special domestic violence 

criminal jurisdiction over non-Indian offenders who commit acts of domestic 

violence in Indian country. See 25 U.S.C. § 1304. 

After that reauthorization, the Justice Department moved swiftly to 

implement the law’s initial pilot project structure in 2013.  That project remains in 

effect today. That pilot laid the foundation for the 27 tribes that exercise special 

domestic violence criminal jurisdiction today. 

NCAI has been a key voice in pushing for further expansion of special 

domestic violence criminal jurisdiction in the current efforts to reauthorize 

VAWA. 

On February 9, 2022, a bipartisan group of Senators joined together to 

introduce the VAWA Reauthorization Act of 2022. This followed similar efforts 

in the House last year. 

The introduced reauthorization legislation would allow participating Tribes 

to prosecute non-Indian perpetrators of sexual violence, sex trafficking, domestic 
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Memorandum for the Attorney General Page 6 

Subject: NCAI – Executive Winter Council Session 

violence against child victims, stalking, and elder abuse. The proposed legislation 

would also seek to expand special domestic violence criminal jurisdiction to 

Alaska Native villages on a pilot basis. 

The Administration and the Department have been vocal supporters of the 

reauthorization legislation, including the expanded special domestic violence 

criminal jurisdiction provisions. 

c. Nation-to-Nation Relationship 

You may be asked about the Department’s commitment to respecting its 

nation-to-nation relationship with Tribal partners, including through its U.S. 

Attorney’s Office (USAO) operations and litigating positions in the Supreme 

Court. 

In 2010, Deputy Attorney General Ogden issued a memorandum regarding 

an “Indian Country Law Enforcement Initiative.” This document spelled out a new 

policy for USAOs with Indian Country jurisdiction.  As part of that plan, USAOs 

are required to develop operational plans for addressing public safety in Indian 

Country.  The 2010 Ogden Memorandum makes clear that those plans should be 

based on Tribal consultations. 

We understand the DAG is considering updating the 2010 Ogden 

Memorandum. Though we should not announce that update yet, we can commit to 

furthering and building on the principles in the 2010 Ogden Memorandum. 

With respect to the Department’s positions on litigation issues related to 

treaty and trust obligations, the safest reference point is the Memorandum of 

Understanding that you signed in October.  This document reinforced the Justice 

Department’s commitment to respecting Tribal sovereignty and promoting Tribal 

treaty rights. 

d. Native American Voting Rights 

Given the rural and disconnected nature of many Native reservations, ballot 

access and voting rights are key areas of concerns for Tribal stakeholders. 



22-cv-1733 - 12099

     

     

 

     

      

   

     

     

 

     

     

 

  

   

 

       

 

  

   

   

 

    

   

 

 

    

    

  

 

 

  

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum for the Attorney General Page 7 

Subject: NCAI – Executive Winter Council Session 

In March 2021, President Biden issued an Executive Order on “Promoting 

Access to Voting.” 86 Fed. Reg. 13623 (Mar. 10, 2021). Section 10 of that order 

established a “Native American Voting Rights Steering Group.” The Steering 

Group was tasked with (1) engaging in consultations with Tribes on voting rights 

issues, and (2) issuing a report on protecting voting rights for Native Americans. 

Justice Department staff participated in the consultations and have weighed 

in on early drafts of the report, which will be published in March. 

As a more general matter, the Department’s efforts to protect and promote 

voting rights across the country includes protecting the franchise in Indian country. 

IV. Miscellaneous Item – Tribal Nations Leadership Council 

In 2010, Attorney General Holder established the Tribal Nations Leadership 

Council.  The purpose of the Council is to facilitate dialogue and coordinate efforts 

between the Justice Department and Tribal governments. 

The Council is comprised of twelve Tribal leaders, each representing Tribes 

in their respective region (as defined by the Bureau of Indian Affairs). Council 

members are selected by their peers. 

The Council has not met with senior Department leadership since December 

2017.  Though the Office of Tribal Justice routinely holds calls with the Council, 

Council members have repeatedly requested a meeting with current Department 

leadership. 

We recommend that in your brief opening remarks to NCAI, you commit to 

meeting with the Council this Spring. 
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



1 (b) (5)
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... 

1111 

Attorney Client Communication 

Draft Deliberative 

Q: The Executive Order has provisions on improving data collection, 

analysis, and sharing. Some of these requirements have 240-day deadlines. 

What is the progress on implementing these provisions? 

A: (b) (5)

Q: What steps are being taken to ensure that useful data is being collected 

and that data is being shared with Tribal nations? 

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

TOPIC #4: Native American Voting Rights 

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

Executive Winter Council Session 

February 14, 2022 

Table of Contents 

Essential Items: 

1) Event Memorandum 

2) Draft Introductory Remarks 

3) Expected Questions & Proposed Answers 

Additional Resources: 

4) NCAI Executive Winter Council Session Agenda 

5) AG’s November 15, 2021 Tribal Nations Summit Remarks 

6) Executive Order 14053 

7) DAG’s November 15, 2021 Memorandum 

8) Tribal Treaty Rights Memorandum of Understanding 

9) 2010 Ogden Memorandum 

10) Native Voting Rights Section from Executive Order 14019 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FYSA -- NCAI prep materials 
To: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 11, 2022 10:25 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: ToC.docx, NCAI event memo.doc, NCAI Expected Questions.docx 

Hi, team – 

No action necessary for you here, but for your awareness, here is what we submitted to the AG. I suspect he will start 
digging in around lunchtime. Nothing at all for you to do now, though it is possible (certain?) follow up questions will 
arise at any point between now and 2:01pm Monday. 

Thank you again – and as always – for your help on these items! 

-TV 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: FYSA -- NCAI prep materials 
To: Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO) 
Sent: February 11, 2022 10:46 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: ToC.docx, NCAI event memo.doc, NCAI Expected Questions.docx 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 10:25 AM 

ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

To: Toul >; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6) >; Robertson, 
Ashley E. > 
Subject: FYSA -- NCAI prep materials 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12110
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_________________ 

From: McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG) 
Subject: ODAG Weekly Report - 2/11/22 
To: ODAG Full Staff 
Cc: Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 
Sent: February 11, 2022 5:16 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: 2022-02-11 Full Leadership Report (without EOIR and OIP).pdf, 2022-02-11 Master Report.xlsx, 2022-02-11 

Redacted Leadership Report (without EOIR and OIP).pdf 

Hi all, 

Attached please find this week’s report. The DAG is recused from an ATR item, so please do not disclose the full report 
or the master report. Thank you! 

Best,
Shannon 

Shannon C. McCabe 
she/her/hers (What’s this?)
Paralegal Specialist
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice 
(b) (6)
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ODAG INTERNAL ONLY 

____________ 
ODAG Weekly Leadership Report 

WEEK OF 

January 28, 2022 – February 4, 2022 

DAG Recused Do Not Disclose 



Component POC 
(Name and Intemal/FOUO 
Number) 

Please include all ofyour component's noteworthy operational matters, congressional 

Date Submitted 2/9/2022 engagement, public engagement/ewmtslspeeches, and interagency orpolicy work that require 
leadershi awareness or will r ire OAGIODAG action within the next 30 d 

Recommend Kudos 

Category 
Date Occurred 

m· Next Deadline 
Item to Report 

Leade1·ship 
Action 

R~uired? 

Deadline for 
Leade1·ship 

Action? 

Likely to 
Requit-e OPA 
involvement? 

to Team? (if yes, 
include team 

members in item 
desc1i lion 

22-cv-1733 - 12165 



22-cv-1733 - 12171

 
  

Not Responsive
(b)(5) per CRT

Interagency or 
Policy Work 

[VOT] E.O. 14019 (Promoting Access to Voting) : VOT is working to finalize a 
voting rights brochure for the public as part of DOJ’s strategic plan under the 

order. VOT and DRS have been consulting with NIST on a draft report under the 
March 7 Executive Order called “Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations 

for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with 
Disabilities.” 

No N/A No No 



Internal/FOUO 

Please include all ofyour component's noteworthy operational matters, congressional engagement, 

Date Submitted 2/9/2022 public engagement/events/speeches, and interagency orpolicy work that require leadership 
awareness or will r, ire OAGIODAG action within the next 30 d ~-

Recommend Kudos 

Category 
Date Occurred 

or Next Deadline 
Item to Report 

Leader·sbip 
Action 

R~uired? 

Deadline for 
Leader-ship 

Action? 

Likely to 
Require OPA 
involvement? 

to Team? (ifyes, 
include team 

members in item 
descri lion 

22-cv-1733 - 12249 
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Not Responsive

[VOT] E.O. 14019 (Promoting Access to Voting) : VOT is working to finalize a 

voting rights brochure for the public as part of DOJ’s strategic plan under the order. 

Interagency or 

Policy Work 

VOT and DRS have been consulting with NIST on a draft report under the March 7 

Executive Order called “Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations for 
Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities.” 

No N/A No No 

(b)(5) per CRT
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ODAG INTERNAL ONLY 

____________ 
ODAG Weekly Leadership Report 

WEEK OF 

February 4, 2022 – February 11, 2022 



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

22-cv-1733 - 12365 
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[VOT] E.O. 14019 (Promoting Access to Voting) : VOT is working to finalize a 
voting rights brochure for the public as part of DOJ’s strategic plan under the 

order. VOT and DRS have been consulting with NIST on a draft report under theInteragency or March 7 Executive Order called “Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations No N/A No NoPolicy Work for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with 
Disabilities.” 

Not Responsive
(b)(5) per CRT
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From: Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 
Subject: FW: ODAG Weekly Report - 2/11/22 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG); Reich, Mitchell (OAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. 

(OAG) 
Sent: February 11, 2022 10:32 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: 2022-02-11 Full Leadership Report (without EOIR and OIP).pdf, 2022-02-11 Master Report.xlsx, 2022-02-11 

Redacted Leadership Report (without EOIR and OIP).pdf 

FYSA – I have not reviewed 

From: McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 5:16 PM 

man, Kate (OAG) < (b) (6)
Staff < (b) (6)To: ODAG Full > 

Cc: Heinzel > 
Subject: ODAG Weekly Report - 2/11/22 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12146



From: Cheung-Snith, Bridget (CRl) 
Subject: FW : Weekly Leadership Report - 2.16.2022 
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
Simon, Eliza (CRl); Bullard-Tubbs, Carmeille (CRT); Mathis, Jennifer (CRT); Flagg, Kinara (CRl); Godoy, 
Pablo (CRT) 

Sent: February 16, 2022 4:21 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: CRT - Weekly Leadership Report 2.16.2022 kaf - final.docx 

Good afternoon all: 

Attached please find the Weekly Leadership Report for the week ending February 18, 2022. 

Thank you, 

@ff'~ 
Bridget Cheung-Smith 
Document Management Analyst 11, Contractor 
Office of the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell : 

22-cv-1733 - 12626 
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WEEKLY REPORT 

February 16, 2022 

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

SUBJECT: Civil Rights Division Report for the Week Ending February 18, 2022 

Not Responsive

1 



22-cv-1733 - 12649
 

   

 

Not Responsive

4. Interagency or Policy Work 

23 
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Not Responsive

[VOT] E.O. 14019: Promoting Access to Voting: VOT is working to finalize a voting rights 

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

26 
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From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 16, 2022 4:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT tribal voting report 20220213 clean_CRT jp rev clean.docx 

Tim – To be sure I’m not missing something, didn’t OTJ have comments on this report that were going to be integrated 
into this interagency clearance process? 

From: Linares, Elva E. (OLA) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

ct, Margot (ODAG) < (b) (6) >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)
a (OASG) < (b) (6) er, Adam (ODAG) < (b) (6)

o, Matthew (OASG) < (b) (6) >; Hahn, Mary (OASG) < (b) (6)
Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) < (b) (6) man, Gene (OASG) < (b) (6)

(ODAG) < (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6) (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) ker, Burden (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (OASG) < (b) (6)

(OLA) < (b) (6) (OLA) < (b) (6)
Peter (OLA) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:52 PM 
To: Benedi >; 
Brink, Patrici >; Chandl >; 
Colangel >; 

>; Kimmel >; 
Loeb, Emily M. >; McCabe, Shannon C. >; 
Pride Jr, Theron P. >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

>; Rossi, Rachel >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
>; Wal >; Wilson, Ashley (OASG) 

>; Wolfson, Paul > 
Cc: Antell, Kira M. >; Hahn, Adrienne M. >; Hyun, 

> 
Subject: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on Native 
American Voting Rights. 

ODAG/OASG, 

OMB requested DOJ clearance of the draft report on Native American voting rights and the barriers Native
Americans face in achieving full access to participate in U.S. elections. The report was drafted by the Native
American Voting Rights Steering Group, pursuant to Executive Order 14019. This report was circulated internally 
and only CRT submitted a few comments. Can ODAG/OASG please review and let me know if they approve CRT’s 
comments? 

1. Circulated to OLP, OLC, CRT, OTJ, OJP, FBI, ENRD and CIV. 
2. No comment from OLC, FBI, and CRM. 
3. No response from OTJ, OTJ, CIV, and ERND. 
4. Comments by CRT. 
5. Deadline: Feb 18 at 3pm. 
6. Attachment: 1) Report. 

Elva E. Linares 
Counsel 
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: | Cell: (b) (6) (b) (6)



  
               

    
   

     

  
 

      
      

    
               

   

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: February 16, 2022 5:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 

That is correct. 

From: Robertson, Ashl > 

To: Visser, Tim (OAG) < 
ews on Executive Office of the President Report on 

Native American Voting Rights. 

ey E. (ODAG) < 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:54 PM 

> 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Vi

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

22-cv-1733 - 12686

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12653
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From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Linares, Elva E. (OLA); Benedict, Margot (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Brink, Patricia (OASG);

Chandler, Adam (ODAG); Colangelo, Matthew (OASG); Hahn, Mary (OASG); Henthorne, Betsy (OASG);
Kimmelman, Gene (OASG); Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG); McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG); Pride Jr, Theron P.
(OASG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG); Wilson, Ashley
(OASG); Wolfson, Paul (OASG) 

Cc: Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Hahn, Adrienne M. (OLA); Hyun, Peter (OLA); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 16, 2022 5:16 PM (UTC-05:00) 

(+Tim, who has tracked). Thanks, Elva. I believe OTJ had edits on this report that they planned to incorporate during 
this interagency process. Do you mind following up with Tracy Toulou to be sure those comments are included? 

Thanks again, 

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
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Linares, Elva E. (OLA); Benedict, Margot (ODAG); Braden, Myesha

(ODAG); Brink, Patricia (OASG); Chandler, Adam (ODAG); Colangelo, Matthew (OASG); Hahn, Mary
(OASG); Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); Kimmelman, Gene (OASG); Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG); McCabe, 
Shannon C. (ODAG); Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG);
Wilson, Ashley (OASG); Wolfson, Paul (OASG) 

Cc: Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Hahn, Adrienne M. (OLA); Hyun, Peter (OLA); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 16, 2022 5:17 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT tribal voting report 20220213 clean_CRT jp rev clean.docx 

With the attachment. 

From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

(OLA) < (b) (6) ct, Margot (ODAG) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) a (OASG) < (b) (6)

er, Adam (ODAG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) >; Hahn, Mary (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) man, Gene (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6) (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) ker, Burden (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (OASG) < (b) (6)

(OLA) < (b) (6) (OLA) < (b) (6)
Peter (OLA) < (b) (6) m (OAG) < (b) (6)

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:16 PM 
To: Linares, Elva E. >; Benedi >; 

>; Brink, Patrici >; 
Chandl >; Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
>; Kimmel >; Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG) 

>; McCabe, Shannon C. >; Pride Jr, Theron P. 
>; Rossi, Rachel >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 

>; Wal >; Wilson, Ashley (OASG) 
>; Wolfson, Paul > 

Cc: Antell, Kira M. >; Hahn, Adrienne M. >; Hyun, 
>; Visser, Ti > 

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on 
Native American Voting Rights. 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12688



From: Levitt, Justin M. EOP/WHO 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Native American Voting Righls Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO; Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO; Schwartztol, 

Larry M. EOP/WHO; Rivera, PaaWee J. EOP/WHO; Landreth, Natalie A; 
~I@l@iiijj@~ii••@•i@M§-1111;Todacheene, Heidi J; Nev.1and, Bryan; Goodluck, Tracy L; 
;:~r. Richard -=iA': 'Lujan, Theresa - OFCCP':'IB'W,· Waits, Jennifer (Jenny) - OCIA':p1m,sw1as•imr;: Carr, Elizabeth (IHS/HQ); • • - -i PB3Gl Robertson, Ashley E. 

A ; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); 'Thompson, HeatherDawn - E - Washington, DC'; Ferguson, 
Katharine - OSEC - Washington, DC; Archuleta, Elizabeth - OCR, Washington, DC; 'Rajan, Akhil - OSEC, 
Washington, DC'; 'Birdwell, Stephanie Elaine'; (b)(6) Tanya Bradsher 

Sent: February 16, 2022 6:24 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, all. As we near the March 7 due date of the report on Native American voting rights directed by Executive Order 
14019, we thought it made sense to focus tomorrow's meeting of the Steering Group largely on the report, its rollout, 
and on agency actions that might roll out at about the same time. Particu larly because this might affect your agencies 
directly, we welcome robust engagement. (I' ll send a reminder calendar appointment and link in a moment.) 

Other agenda items are more than welcome, of course, but we' d suggest as a starting point: 

1. I nteragency review of the report 
2. Report appendix 
3. Report translation 
4. Report rollout 
5. Agency actions connected to the report and tied to rollout 

Justin 

Justin Levitt 
Senior Policy Advisor for Democracy and Voting Rights 
Domestic Policy Council 

22-cv-1733 - 12724 



From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Herren, Chris (CRT); Visser, lim (OAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (OOAG) 
Cc: Karlan, Pamela (CRT); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) 
Sent: February 16, 2022 7:25 PM (UTC-05:00) 

All : 

The invitation to me was forwarded earlier this evening by Libby and I accepted. Unless I hear otherwise, I w ill also 
attend. Thank you. 

Tracy 

I was just forwarded this invitation. I cannot attend, but flagging this meeting in case you wou ld like to do so. I have 
also flagged for Myesha/Sparkle (OASG) to flag for CRT pocs. 

-----Origina l Appointment-----
From: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO ,(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 6:24 PM 
To: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO; Mahmood, Aisha EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO; Schwartztol, Larry M. 
EOP/WHO; Rivera, PaaWee J. EOP/WHO; Landreth, Natalie A; 
Heidi J; Newland, Bryan; Good luck, Tracy L; 'Cesar, Richard - OCIA'; 'Lujan, Theresa -
'Waits, Jennifer (Jenny) - OCIA'; ; Carr, Elizabeth (I HS/HQ); 
Robertson, Ash ley E. (ODAG); Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); 'Thompson, HeatherDawn - OSEC - Washington, DC'; 
Ferguson, Katharine - OSEC - Washington, DC; Archuleta, Elizabeth - OCR, Washington, DC; 'Rajan, Akhil - OSEC, 
Washington, DC'; 'Birdwell, Stephanie Elaine'; (b)(6) Tanya Bradsher 
Subject: FW: Monthly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 
When: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 

Where: .,_,h ...,,,,,,~c.,,<..!.l""'-"-""-""="'-"-'""""-'-'-" (b) (6) 

The agenda we'd suggest for tomorrow's meeting is focused on the forthcoming report (though, of course, other 
suggestions are welcome): 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 20218:35 AM 
To: Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO; Levitt, Justin M . EOP/WHO; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO; Rivera, PaaWee J. EOP/WHO; 
(b)(6) Sean McCluskie - ; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO; 
Birdwell, Stephan ie Elaine; Goodluck, Tracy L; illlllllill■ ;Thompson, HeatherDawn -
OSEC - Washington, DC; Todacheene, Heidi J; Archuleta, Elizabeth - OCR, Washington, DC; (b )(6) Bryan Newland 
Waits, Jennifer (Jenny) - OCIA; Hanks, Angela - OSEC; Rajan, Akhil - OSEC, Washington, DC; Landreth, Natalie A; 
(b)(6) Stacey Ecoffey 
Subject: Month ly Native Voting Right Steering Group Check In 
When: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 

Where: ~htt="'-s~:~~~~-=--'-~ (b) (6) 

22-cv-1733 - 12774 
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 7:06 PM 

s (CRT) < (b) (6)
a (CRT) < (b) (6)

e (OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Herren, Chri >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6)
ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)

yn (CRT) < (b) (6)

> 
Cc: Karlan, Pamel >; Toul >; Sooknanan, 
Sparkl >; Cochran, Shayl > 
Subject: RE: Draft Native American Voting Rights Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12725
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
(OASG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG); Wilson, Ashley
(OASG); Wolfson, Paul (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Cc: Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Hahn, Adrienne M. (OLA); Hyun, Peter (OLA) 
Sent: February 16, 2022 8:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 

OASG clears the CRT comments. Thanks, Elva. 

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
To: Linares, Elva E. (OLA) 
Cc: Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Allery, Gina L. (OTJ); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 17, 2022 7:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT tribal voting report 20220213 clean_CRT and OTJ.docx 

Elva: 

It appears many of our earlier concerns had be incorporated 
(b)(5) per OTJ

in this draft. Both Gina and I went through the document 
and the only suggested change is on page 3 regarding . I have added that to CRTs comments in the 
attached document. Thank you. 

Tracy 

From: Linares, Elva E. (OLA) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:51 AM 

ou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)
Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

To: Toul > 
Cc: >; Allery, Gina L. (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on 
Native American Voting Rights. 

Here you go. This is due tomorrow, so would it be possible to get OTJs comments ASAP. 

From: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:28 AM 

(OLA) < (b) (6)
Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < (b) (6)

To: Linares, Elva E. > 
Cc: >; Allery, Gina L. (OTJ) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on 
Native American Voting Rights. 

Elva: 

We have comments we have prepared to submit, but were hoping to see CRT’s comments to see if we are going in the 
same direction. Could you share them with me? Thanks. 

Tracy 

va E. (OLA) < 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:30 PM 

> 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for V

(b) (6)From: Linares, El > 

To: Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) < (b) (6)
iews on Executive Office of the President Report on 

Native American Voting Rights. 

Hi Tracy, 

Following up on this. See below. 

From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:16 PM 

(OLA) < (b) (6)
Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)

er, Adam (ODAG) < (b) (6)

To: Linares, Elva E. >; Benedict, Margot (ODAG) < (b) (6)
a (OASG) < (b) (6)

>; 
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

>; Hahn, Mary (OASG) < (b) (6)
man, Gene (OASG) < (b) (6)

(ODAG) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6)

ker, Burden (OASG) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6)

(OLA) < (b) (6)
m (OAG) < (b) (6)

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
< >; Kimmel >; Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG) 

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



22-cv-1733 - 12940

   
               

    
           

           
             

            
    

             
     

       

                    
             

 
 

 
      

      
        

      
     

     
      

       
      

     
   

         
     

               
   

From: Linares, Elva E. (OLA) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Benedict, Margot (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Brink, Patricia

(OASG); Chandler, Adam (ODAG); Colangelo, Matthew (OASG); Hahn, Mary (OASG); Henthorne, Betsy
(OASG); Kimmelman, Gene (OASG); Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG); McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG); Pride Jr, 
Theron P. (OASG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG); Wilson,
Ashley (OASG); Wolfson, Paul (OASG) 

Cc: Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Hahn, Adrienne M. (OLA); Hyun, Peter (OLA); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 18, 2022 10:15 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT tribal voting report 20220213 clean_CRT and OTJ.docx 

Attached is the updated version that includes both CRT and OTJs edits. If possible, please review by COB today. If more 
time is needed, let me know so I can ask OMB for an extension. 

Thank you, 

Elva 

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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12906
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Linares, Elva E. (OLA); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Benedict, Margot (ODAG); Braden, Myesha

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
Sent: February 18, 2022 10:28 AM (UTC-05:00) 

OASG clears. Thanks, Elva. 

>; Wolfson, Paul (OASG) < > 
Cc: Antell, Ki >; Hahn, Adri >; Hyun, 
Peter (OLA) < >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < > 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on 
Native American Voting Rights. 

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Brink, Patricia (OASG) 
>; Chandler, Adam (ODAG) < >; Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 

>; Hahn, Mary (OASG) < >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
>; Kimmelman, Gene (OASG) < >; Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG) 

>; McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG) < >; Pride Jr, Theron P. 
>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 

>; Walker, Burden (OASG) < >; Wilson, Ashley (OASG) 

From: Linares, Elva E. (OLA) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

<
<
<
<
<
(OASG) < 
<
< 

ra M. (OLA) < enne M. (OLA) < 

(ODAG) < (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

Friday, February 18, 2022 10:15 AM 
To: Robertson, Ashley E. >; Benedict, Margot (ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12940



   
               

    
            

           
            
             
   

             
     

    
 

     
      

         
      

      
      
      

        
        

      
 

         
     

               
   

From: McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Linares, Elva E. (OLA); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); Benedict, Margot

(ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Brink, Patricia (OASG); Chandler, Adam (ODAG); Colangelo, Matthew
(OASG); Hahn, Mary (OASG); Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); Kimmelman, Gene (OASG); Loeb, Emily M.
(ODAG); Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG); Wilson, Ashley
(OASG); Wolfson, Paul (OASG) 

Cc: Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Hahn, Adrienne M. (OLA); Hyun, Peter (OLA); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 18, 2022 3:46 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Nothing from ODAG – thanks! 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 10:28 AM 

(OLA) < (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
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
Burden (OASG) < (b) (6) ey (OASG) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6)

(OLA) < (b) (6) (OLA) < (b) (6)
Peter (OLA) < (b) (6) m (OAG) < (b) (6)

To: Linares, Elva E. >; Robertson, Ashley E. >; 
Benedi >; 
Brink, Patrici >; Chandl >; 
Colangel >; 

>; Kimmel >; 
Loeb, Emily M. >; McCabe, Shannon C. >; 
Pride Jr, Theron P. >; Rossi, Rachel >; Walker, 

>; Wilson, Ashl >; Wolfson, Paul 
> 

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

22-cv-1733 - 12976

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 12974



From: Cheung-Snith, Bridget (CRl) 
Subject: Weekly Leadership Report - 2.23.2022 
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

Cc: Clarke, Kristen (CRl); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); Friel, Gregory B (CRl); Howe, Suey (CRT); Karlan, Pamela 
(CRT); Moossy, Robert (CRT); Snith, Johnathan (CRl); Wertz, Jeremy (CRl); Powers, John (CRl); Simon, 
Eliza (CRl); Bullard-Tubbs, Carmeille (CRT); Mathis, Jennifer (CRT); Flagg, Kinara (CRl); Godoy, Pablo 
(CRT) 

Sent: February 23, 2022 4:49 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: CRT - Weekly Leadership Report 2.23.2022 kaf - final.docx 

Good afternoon all: 

Attached please find the Weekly Leadership Report for the week ending February 25, 2022. 

Thank you, 

@ff'~ 
Bridget Cheung-Smith 
Document Management Analyst 11, Contractor 
Office of the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell : 

22-cv-1733 - 12979 
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WEEKLY REPORT 

February 23, 2022 

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

SUBJECT: Civil Rights Division Report for the Week Ending February 25, 2022 

Not Responsive

1 



22-cv-1733 - 13001
 

   

Not Responsive
4. Interagency or Policy Work 

Not Responsive

22 
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

for People with Disabilities.”  During the weeks of February 14 and 21, 2022, VOT provided 

additional comments on the NIST report. 

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

[VOT] During February 2022, VOT provided additional comments on a report on Native 

American voting rights issues.  VOT attorneys had attended a number of listening sessions 

conducted under EO 14019. 

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

[VOT] (b)(5) per CRT

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

[VOT] VOT has continued to confer on voter registration issues under the March 2021 Executive 

Order with the Department of Interior.  VOT has consulted further with the Department of 

Housing and Urban Development regarding its plan to email Public Housing Authorities 

regarding voter registration. The email would be issued under the March 2021 Executive Order 

on voting. 

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

25 
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From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG); Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG); Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
Sent: February 23, 2022 6:22 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - Data Updates-2-23-2022_BOP_OLP.docx, DRAFT FSA Annual Report - Data 

Updates-2-23-2022_BOP_OLP_clean.docx 

All – 

BOP came back with updates to the FSA annual report yesterday and I worked with them yesterday and today to
clarify and further update. I believe this document is now ready for everyone’s further review here and for the new 
PATTERN section to be added. BOP did leave comments in a couple of places where they’ve pushed back. 

Attached are the two copies of the same document. One has all the redlined edits; the other has all the redlines 
accepted, including BOP’s and OLP’s. I’ve retained comments in both, so it’s clear where the changes were made. 

Julius 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 12:52 PM 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) < (b) (6) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < (b) (6)

> 
Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6)

(OASG) < (b) (6)
>; Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) < (b) (6)

(ODAG) < (b) (6)
>; Rossi,

Rachel >; Thompson, Karl > 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 11828
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From: Linares, Elva E. (OLA) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights. 
To: Simms, Iesha (OLA); Policy, CRT (CRT); policy, civil (CIV); FBI_OCA_TASKING; Clarke, Conor (OLC);

Forrester, Nate (OLC); Kinkopf, Neil (OLC); Suska, David (OLC); Davis, Valorie A (OLP); Jones, Lisha
(OLP); OLP_LRM Mailbox; Policy, AAG (CRT); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); Foran, Sheila (CRT); Lopez, Louis
(CRT); Smith, Johnathan (CRT); Brink, David (CRM); Morales, Michelle (CRM); Opl, Legislation (CRM); Opl,
Legislation (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Allery, Gina L. (OTJ); Bullock, Bob (OTJ); Earring, Martin 
A. (OTJ); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Toulou, Tracy (OTJ); Allen, Lara (OJP); Brien, Peter (OJP); Carradini,
Rosemary Cavanagh (OJP); Henneberg, Maureen (OJP); Kenser, Nathanial (OJP); Lambert, Lauren (OJP);
Lifshitz, Mariel (OJP); Morrow, Meg (OJP); OJPlegisreview (OJP); Searby, Susan (OJP); Sicat, Michelle
(OJP); Spector, Adam T (OJP); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Blaha, Amber (ENRD); Clark, Lisa M.
(ENRD); Day, Regina (ENRD); Kelleher, Diane (OASG); Miller, Wendy (ENRD); Rowan, Pearlie (ENRD);
Smith, Justin (ENRD) 

Cc: Gaeta, Joseph (OLA); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 24, 2022 10:43 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: _ DRAFT tribal voting report Interagency comments 2.23.22 jl am.docx, _ app 2021 Determinations.docx 

All-

OMB has sent back the draft report on Native American voting rights and the barriers Native Americans face in
achieving full access to participate in U.S. For the most part all of DOJ’s edits were accepted. 
(b)(5) per OMB

elections. However, 
. Additionally, DPC is planning on including the

attached Appendix listing jurisdictions with Native American language responsibilities under sec. 203 of the VRA. 
In addition to reviewing the revised report, please take a look at the three sentences at the top of the Appendix and
let me know of any concerns. 

If possible, can you all respond by COB today. 

Elva 

From: Simms, Iesha (OLA) < > 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:30 PM 
To: Policy, CRT (CRT) <CRT.Policy@usdoj.gov>; policy, civil (CIV) <civil.policy@usdoj.gov>; 

; Clarke, Conor (OLC) < >; Forrester, Nate (OLC) 
< >; Kinkopf, Neil (OLC) < >; Suska, David (OLC) 
< >; Davis, Valorie A (OLP) < >; Jones, Lisha (OLP) 
< >; OLP_LRM Mailbox <OLP_LRM.Mailbox@usdoj.gov>; Policy, AAG (CRT) 
<AAG.Policy@usdoj.gov>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) < >; Foran, Sheila (CRT) 
< >; Lopez, Louis (CRT) < >; Smith, Johnathan (CRT) 
< >; Brink, David (CRM) < >; Morales, Michelle (CRM) 
< >; Opl, Legislation (CRM) <Legislation.OPL@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Opl, Legislation (CRM) 
<Legislation.OPL@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) < >; Allery, Gina L. 
(OTJ) < >; Bullock, Bob (OTJ) < >; Earring, Martin A. (OTJ) 
< >; Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ) < >; Toulou, Tracy (OTJ) 
< >; Allen, Lara (OJP) < >; Brien, Peter (OJP) 
< >; Carradini, Rosemary Cavanagh (OJP) < >; Henneberg, 
Maureen (OJP) < >; Kenser, Nathanial (OJP) < >; 
Lambert, Lauren (OJP) < >; Lifshitz, Mariel (OJP) < >; 
Morrow, Meg (OJP) < >; OJPlegisreview (OJP) <OJPlegisreview@ojp.usdoj.gov>; Searby, 
Susan (OJP) < >; Sicat, Michelle (OJP) < >; Spector, Adam T 
(OJP) < >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < >; Blaha, Amber 
(ENRD) < >; Clark, Lisa M. (ENRD) < >; Day, Regina (ENRD) 
< >; Kelleher, Diane (OASG) < >; Miller, Wendy (ENRD) 
< >; Rowan, Pearlie (ENRD) < >; Smith, Justin (ENRD) 
< > 

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

(b)(7)(E) per FBI
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•--

Cc: (OLA) < (b) (6) (OLA) < (b) (6)
Gaeta, Joseph (OLA) < (b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OLA) < (b) (6)
(OLA) < (b) (6) en (OLA) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (OLA) < (b) (6)
(OLA) < (b) (6) (OLA) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) o, Matthew (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) ey (OASG) < (b) (6)

Kellner, Kenneth E. >; Antell, Kira M. >; 
>; Calce, Christina M. 

>; Silas, Adri >; Woldemariam, Wintta (OLA) 
>; Johnson, Joanne E. >; Kassabian, Tamara 

>; Linares, Elva E. >; Benedict, Margot (ODAG) 
>; Iacono, Michael A. >; Lewis, Megan (ODAG) 

>; Loeb, Emily M. >; Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
>; Colangel >; Motzkin, Leah (OASG) 
>; Wilson, Ashl > 

Subject: (OLA WF 124255) LRM: [KLM-117-97] Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on Native 
American Voting Rights. 

Due 02/16/2022 4:00PM 
COMMENTS TO: Elva Linares (OLA) 

TYPE: Report 

REQUESTER: OMB 

DETAILS: 

Request for Views on Executive Office of the President Report on Native American
Voting Rights. 

ins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB < >; Meier, Edward F. 
EOP/OMB < >; Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB < >; Sandy, 
Mark S. EOP/OMB < >; DL OMB NSD VADH < >; Patterson, 
Tia B. EOP/OMB < >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB < >; Enger, 

>; Ski >; Donatelli,
l >; Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB 

lissa B. EOP/OMB < >; 
Branson, Michael >; Sierra, Letici 

>; Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB < >; Berger, Joseph J. 
EOP/OMB < >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB < >; 
Connolly, Davi >; Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB 

>; Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB < >; Reilly, Tom M. 
EOP/OMB < >; DL OMB PHB < >; De Los Santos, 
Karen EOP/OMB < >; May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB < >; 
Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB < >; Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB 

>; DL OMB NRD AB < >; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB 

>; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB < >; Fischietto, 

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:08 AM 
To: 'AGRICULTURE' <usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov>; 'COMMERCE' < (b)(6) per C@doc.gov>; 'Federal Communications Commission' 
<OLAFCC@fcc.gov>; 'General Services Adm

< (b)(6) per DHS
inistration' <ca.legislation@gsa.gov>; 'HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES' 

<lrm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' >; 'HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT' 
<HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; Justice Lrm (SMO) <JusticeL@jmd.usdo

< (b)(6) per USPS
j.gov>; 'LABOR' <dol-sol-

leg@dol.gov>; 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; 'US Postal Service' >; 
'

<
Mary S. EOP/OMB < ne R. EOP/OMB 
<
<

< 

d C. EOP/OMB < 
< dmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB < 
Ange a M. EOP/OMB < 
< >; Bomberger, Me 

D. EOP/OMB < a EOP/OMB 
< >; Spav 

EOP/OMB < (b) (6)
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

(b)(6) per OMB

(b)(6) per WHCO

(b)(6) per WHCO

VETERANS AFFAIRS' <ogcvalrm@va.gov> 
Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. >; Schory, Daniel K. EOP/OMB 

>; Berrey, Katheri 

mailto:VETERANSAFFAIRS'<ogcvalrm@va.gov
mailto:CLA@opm.gov
mailto:leg@dol.gov
mailto:JusticeL@jmd.usdo
mailto:ocl@ios.doi.gov
mailto:HUDLRM@hud.gov
mailto:lrm@hhs.gov
mailto:ca.legislation@gsa.gov
mailto:OLAFCC@fcc.gov
mailto:usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov


stineJ. 

DLOMB 

>; DLOMB 
, Kelly A. 

>; DL NSC 

·(b) (6) 

>; DPC ExecSec 
>; Levitt, Justin M . EOP/WHO 

II EOP/ 

• Matsuo, Ki . 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) LRM: [KLM-117-97) Due 02/18/2022 Friday at 4:00 PM -- Executive Office of the President Report 

on Native American Voting Rights 

DEADLINE: 4:00 PM Friday, Feb 18 2022 

Attached for your review is a draft report on Native American -..oting rights and the barriers Native Americans face in achieving 
full access to participate in U.S. elections. The report was drafted by the Native American Voting Rights Steering Group, 
pursuant to Executive Order 14019. The Steering Group is chaired by the Domestic Policy Council and includes 
representatives from DOJ, DOI , USDA, DOL, HHS, and VA. The report includes recommendations on protecting and 
improving access to -..oting in Native communities. 

Please review the draft report and provide any edits or comments by the deadline above. A list of agency contacts who have 
had some involvement with either this report or relevant -..oting-related v.ork is also attached to assist with review. Thank you. 

LRM ID: KLM-117-97 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution 

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference 
SUBJECT: LRM: [KLM-117-97] Due 02/18/2022 Friday at 4:00 PM -- Executive Office of the President Report on Native 
American Voting Rights 

0MB CONTACT: Kimie Matsuo (0MB) 
E-Mail: 
PHON: 
FAX: 

22-cv-1733 - 13263 
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In accordance with OMB Circular No. A-19, OMB requests the views of your agency on the above subject before advising on 
its relationship to the program of the President. 

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory Pay-as-You-Go Act of 
2010. 
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From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Sent: February 24, 2022 1:37 PM (UTC-05:00) 
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

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) < >; Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) < >; Rossi,
Rachel (OASG) < >; Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < > 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) < (b) (6) > 

To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 
> 

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 6:22 PM 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 13005
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From: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: FW: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG) 
Sent: February 24, 2022 6:14 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - Data Updates-2-23-2022_BOP_OLP.docx, DRAFT FSA Annual Report - Data 

Updates-2-23-2022_BOP_OLP_clean.docx 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:37 PM 

(OAG) < (b) (6)To: Goodlander, Margaret V. > 
Subject: FW: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 13305



From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Cc: Thompson, Karl (ODAG); Eichenhotlz, Seth (OOAG); Visser, Tim (OAG); Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
Sent: February 24, 2022 6:50 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - Data Updates-BOP_OLP_CRM_APP _2-24-2022.docx 

All -

Attached is the annual report draft that adds new content to the "clean" version I circulated yesterday. This version 
contains new edits from CRM APP for the Compassionate Release section (in ill.F .8, addressing the Bryant case) 
and from BOP ( addressing our additional requests for update to Sections IV, VII, and VIII). 

As you' ll see, BOP's update on the cost savings question is modest, statin~ only that "at this time" there is no cost 
savings data or information to report. 

The report draft does says ( as the last report did) that any budgetary 
savings identified will be addressed in subsequent reports. 

Rachel: Ifyou' ve started to make edits to the PATTERN section, I can input these edits to your document 
afterwards. Ifyou haven' t started, would you please your edits to this version? 

Julius 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ·(b )(6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:33 PM 
To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) ·(b) (6) >; Nam, Ju lius (OLP) 
·(b) (6) > 
Cc: Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 

Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Yes thank you I! 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: -­
Othe~ 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) ,(b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:30 PM 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Cc: Thompson, Karl (ODAG) >; Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 
(OASG) > 
Subject: Re: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Yes, that's a great idea - T 

On Feb 24, 2022, at 1:10 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP) ·(b) (6) >wrote: 

22-cv-1733 - 13624 



That' s a great catch. The Court denied cert in December. 

CRM APP drafted the core ofthis section. Should I reach out to them to see how they'd revise? 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 12:01 PM 
To: Thompson, Karl (ODAG) >; Nam, Ju lius (OLP) ,(b) (6) 
Solow, Sara (ODAG) >; Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) 

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) li1ifAlli >; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) ·(b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Hi all-
One additiona l note to the group, does it still make sense to have the discussion of US v. Bryant and is it 
still accurate and up to date concerning the status of the cert petition (111 . F.8 Compassionate Release; 
draft at 43): 

From: Thompson, Karl (ODAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:21 AM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Cc: Solow, Sara (ODAG) >; Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) 
Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) >; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
·(b)(6) > 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Thanks Julius. I will wait to see what Susan finds on the TC sentences. 

From: Nam, Julius (O LP) ·(b)(6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:14 AM 
To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Cc: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) 

·(b)(6) >; Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: revising the FSA Annual Report 

22-cv-1733 - 13625 



Tamarra : Sorry about that oversight. I did forward these additional flags you made to BOP right away, but 
it looks like that got lost and I forgot about it myself. I' ll ask BOP to provide these specific updates while 
Rachel has the pen to the document. 

Sara/Tamarra/Karl: On those two questions on the TC Rule, Susan Inman and I have discussed them and 
she said she' d look more closely into them while the PATTERN section is being updated. I'll forward you 
her thoughts as soon as she provides them. 

On Feb 24, 2022, at 10:01, Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) ·(b)(6) 
>wrote: 

Thank you so much Julius, and BOP, for all of the hard work on this. I realize I flagged this after the fact 
and outside of redlines, but I do not think the following issues have been addressed: 

Section IV 
The Rates of Recidivism Among Individuals Who Have Been Released from Federal 
Prison 

And in Sections VII and VIII, nearly the same paragraph appears twice 
PAGE 56 
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-PAGE 57 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ·(b)(6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:54 AM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

>; Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) 
ossi, Rachel (OASG) ·(b) (6) >; Thompson, Karl 

> 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

This is great - we have made excellent progress. Julius, thanks so much for working with BOP to make 
these updates. All: Thefact that BOP has had to update all of the data in this report twice already 
underscores that we must get this report out in March. We cannot go through this exercise again. Let us 
please do everything in our power to get this out in March. 

Outstanding work: Karl/Tamarra pis review the t ime credits section, as Sonya wants to delete 2 sentences 
and I don't have a strong view about them. Rachel, we wil l still need to update the PATTERN section, to 
add a paragraph or so. BOP/Julius/all: There are still 2 tables that I think will need to be updated to 
reflect (b)(5), (b)(5) per BOP 

Sara 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: -­
OtherltDIGJIIIIIIII 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) ·(b)(6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 6:22 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

> 
>; Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) 

ossi, Rachel (OASG) ·(b) (6) >; Thompson, Karl 
> 

Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 13133 
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• 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: February 24, 2022 10:30 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB.docx, Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB_Comparative

redline 10.21 vs. 2.22.docx, _OLA_Internal_Control_Sheet_124259.doc 

fyi 

From: Simms, Iesha (OLA) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 12:05 PM 
To: (b) (6)
(b) (6) (OLC) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6) e A (OLP) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6)

yn (CRT) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) s (CRT) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) d (CRM) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6)

, Jonathan (CRM) < (b) (6)
.gov>; Wood, Seth (USAEO) < (b) (6)

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
(ODAG) < (b) (6) s, Megan (ODAG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) o, Matthew (OASG) < (b) (6)
< (b) (6) ey (OASG) < (b) (6)

Policy, CRT (CRT) <CRT.Policy@usdoj.gov>; Clarke, Conor (OLC) < >; Forrester, Nate (OLC) 
< >; Kinkopf, Neil >; Suska, David (OLC) 

>; Davis, Valori >; Jones, Lisha (OLP) 
>; OLP_LRM Mailbox <OLP_LRM.Mailbox@usdoj.gov>; Policy, AAG (CRT) 

<AAG.Policy@usdoj.gov>; Cochran, Shayl >; Foran, Sheila (CRT) 
>; Lopez, Loui >; Smith, Johnathan (CRT) 

>; Brink, Davi >; Morales, Michelle (CRM) 
>; Opl, Legislation (CRM) <Legislation.OPL@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Opl, Legislation (CRM) 

<Legislation.OPL@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Wroblewski >; USAEO-
Legislative <USAEO.Legislative@usa.doj >; policy, civil (CIV) 
<civil.policy@usdoj.gov>; Sooknanan, Sparkl > 
Cc: Kellner, Kenneth E. >; Antell, Kira M. >; 

>; Calce, Christina M. 
>; Silas, Adri >; Woldemariam, Wintta (OLA) 

>; Johnson, Joanne E. >; Wahdan, Rana S. 
>; Benedi >; Iacono, Michael A. 

>; Lewi >; Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG) 
>; McCabe, Shannon C. >; Solow, Sara (ODAG) 

>; Colangel >; Motzkin, Leah (OASG) 
>; Wilson, Ashl > 

Subject: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

Due 02/24/2022 4:00PM 
COMMENTS TO: Heather Lawrie (OLA) 

TYPE: Report 

REQUESTER: OMB 

DETAILS: 

COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations for Addressing 
Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 5:34 PM 
To: 'AGRICULTURE' <usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov>; 'DEFENSE' <osd.pentagon.ogc.mbx.olc@mail.mil>; 
'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'General Services Administration' <ca.legislation@gsa.gov>; 
'HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES' <lrm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' 

mailto:lrm@hhs.gov
mailto:Administration'<ca.legislation@gsa.gov
mailto:EDUCATION'<ogc.legislation@ed.gov
mailto:osd.pentagon.ogc.mbx.olc@mail.mil
mailto:usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov
mailto:civil.policy@usdoj.gov
mailto:USAEO.Legislative@usa.doj.gov
mailto:Legislation.OPL@CRM.USDOJ.GOV
mailto:Legislation.OPL@CRM.USDOJ.GOV
mailto:AAG.Policy@usdoj.gov
mailto:OLP_LRM.Mailbox@usdoj.gov
mailto:CRT.Policy@usdoj.gov
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----------------------------------------------

>; Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB < >; 
Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB < > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LRM: [KLM-117-99] Due 02/28/2022 Monday at 4:00 PM -- COMMERCE Report on 
Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting 
for People with Disabilities 

>; DL WHO WHCO LRM
>; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO 

>; Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO 
>; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO < >; 

>; Hunt, Al >; 
>; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB 

>; DL OMB OFCIO Legislative 
>; DL OMB OGC < >; DPC ExecSec 

>; Bains, Chiraag EOP/WHO < >; Levitt, Justin M. 
>; Knackstedt, Kimberl 

>; Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO < >; DL IPEC 

>; Si >; Havas, 
>; DL OMB PHB

>; DL OMB EvidenceTeam 
>; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB < >; 

>; Justice Lrm (SMO) <JusticeL@jmd.usdoj.gov>; 'LABOR' <dol-sol-< 
' 

<
< 

a B. EOP/OMB < 
< >; Enger, M e A. EOP/OMB < 
Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB < C. EOP/OMB 
< y, David C. EOP/OMB < 

dmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB < >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB 
< azar, Adam N. EOP/OMB < 
Perron, Emma C. EOP/OMB < >; Banjade, Pratik S. EOP/OMB 
< saye, Sarah L. EOP/OMB < 
Laurel S. EOP/OMB < 
<
<
Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB < >; McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB 
< ex T. EOP/OMB < 
Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB < 
<
<
<
EOP/WHO < y M. EOP/WHO 
<
LRM < >; MBX NCD LRM < >; DL-OSTP-LRM < 

>; DL NSC Cyber < >; DL NSC Legal < >; DL 
WHO NEC LRM < 
<
<
<
Oswald, Justin T. EOP/WHO < >; Etter, Robert L. EOP/OMB 
< jamin A. EOP/OMB < 
Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB < >; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB 
<

(b)(6) per USPS
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

(b)(6) per OSTP

(b)(6) per OMB
(b)(6) per OMB

(b)(6) per OMB (b)(6) per OMB

(b)(6) per DHS

(b)(6) per WHCO

(b)(6) per WHCO (b)(6) per WHCO
(b)(6) per WHCO (b)(6) per WHCO

(b)(6) per WHCO
(b)(6) per WHCO

(b)(6) per SSA
leg@dol.gov>; Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; 'STATE' <state-lrm@state.gov>; 'Social 
Security Administration' >; 'TREASURY' <llr@treasury.gov>; 'US Postal Service' 

>; DOT.LEGISLATION <DOT.LEGISLATION@dot.gov> 
Cc: Patterson, Ti >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB 

ichell >; 
>; Clark, Michael 

>; Connoll >; 
Ski 

>; Sal >; 

>; Ward, Ben >; 

DEADLINE: 4:00 PM Monday, Feb 28 2022 

Attached for your review is a draft DOC (NIST) report titled "Promoting Access to Voting: Recommendations for 
Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities." Pursuant to sec. 7 of 
Executive Order 14019 - Promoting Access to Voting, the report evaluates certain barriers to voting for people 
with disabilities and provides recommendations to ensure equal access for voters with disabilities. Please note 
that OMB circulated an initial draft of the report on September 9, 2021 under LRM [ACM-117-19]. After going 
through interagency clearance, the report was posted for public comment, and additional changes were 
incorporated. We are now circulating the revised draft for interagency review. A redline version showing 
changes between the draft we previously cleared and the current draft is attached for your reference. 

Please review the draft report and provide any edits or comments by the deadline above. Please mark any 
feedback on the clean version of the report. Thank you. 

LRM ID: KLM-117-99 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

mailto:DOT.LEGISLATION@dot.gov
mailto:llr@treasury.gov
mailto:state-lrm@state.gov
mailto:CLA@opm.gov
mailto:leg@dol.gov
mailto:JusticeL@jmd.usdoj.gov


Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution 

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference 
SUBJECT: LRM: [KL~ 117-99] Due 02/28/2022 Monday at 4:00 PM -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting 
Access to Voting: Recorrmendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with 
Disabilities 

0MB CONTACT: Kimie Matsuo (0MB) 
E-Mail: 
PHON....,._ 

FAX: 

In accordance with 0MB Circular No. A-19, 0MB requests the vie\NS of your agency on the above subject 
before advising on its relationship to the program of the President 

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory Pay-as-You­
Go Act of 2010. 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: February 24, 2022 10:37 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank ya thank ya 

From: Sooknanan, Spark > 

To: Visser, Tim (OAG) < 
ing Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

le (OASG) < 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:30 PM 

> 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promot

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 13770



From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject : RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Thompson, Karl (ODAG); Matthe\NS-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Cc: Inman, Susan D. (OLP) 
Sent: February 25, 2022 5:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report- Data Updates-2-22-2022_OLP - sdi.docx 

Karl, Tamarra, Sara: 

I' m attaching a draft ofthe FSA annual report that has Susan Inman's comments to the TC Rule section in response 
to two of Sonya Thompson's comments. I removed others for now, especially Rachel Rossi, only to avoid version 
control problem that may arise, as Rachel has the pen and is working on the PATTERN section. The draft that 
Susan used is an older version but most up-to-date as to the TC Rule section: 

Sonya's two comments are on the following lines in the TC Rule section (page 22 of the attached): 

Sonya's comment on the clause in bold: 

Susan's response: 
I think the phrase' (b) (5) "is creating the confusion here, so I offered an alternative in the text. 
What we intended here was to make reference to an edit in the rule that 

For more context, the preamble states: "FSA Time Credits may be lost through inmate discipline procedures 
in 28 CFR part 541 only if an inmate violates the requirements or rules ofan EBRR program or PA." 

And the operative text at 523.43 states: (a) Procedure for loss ofFSA Time Credits. An inmate may lose 
earned FSA Time Credits for violation ofthe requirements or rules ofan EBRR Program or PA. 

Sonya's comment on the sentence in bold: 

22-cv-1733 - 13979 



Susan's response: 
I do not think this is the case (meaning (b) (5) ). The preamble of the final rule 
states "The Bureau may revisit this question through further rulemaking, depending on the outcome ofthe DC 
Council's consideration ofthese issues, and any other relevant developments" and the sentence on the page 
here is consistent with that statement. Whether or not the sentence is in here, we have (b) (5) 

. I think it would be helpful to leave this sentence in, 

From: Thompson, Karl (ODAG) ·(b)(6) > 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:21 AM 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) ·(b) (6) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) ·(b)(6) 

>; Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Eichenholtz, Seth 
>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 

Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 13625 
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
Sent: February 26, 2022 8:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 

FYI, I connected with Heather on this yesterday. She said wasn’t expecting to send comments any time before COB 
Monday at the absolute earliest, but she would let me know what timeline she eventually lands on and could hold it 
longer if need be. 

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



From: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG); McCabe, Shannon C. (OOAG); Chandler, Adam (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley E. 

(OOAG); Braden, Myesha (OOAG); Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG); Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); Sooknanan, 
Sparkle (OASG); Kimnelrnan, Gene (OASG); Wilson, Ashley (OASG); Colangelo, Matthew (OASG); 
Wolfson, Paul (OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG); Brink, Patricia (OASG); Hahn, Mary (OASG); Visser, Tim 
(OAG) 

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OLA); Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Gaeta, Joseph (OLA); Woldernariam, Wintta (OLA); Calce, 
Christina M. (OLA); Payton, Rayshon (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 

Sent: February 28, 2022 11 :54 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB_Comparative redline 10.21 vs. 2.22.docx, 

_OLA_lnternal_Control_Sheet_124259.doc, Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB_CRT cmts 2-24-22 
(002).docx 

Good Morning ODAG/OASG, 

Attached please find a Commerce Department report on Promoting Access to Voting that was circu lated to OLC, OLP, 
CRT, CRM, EOUSA, and CIV, and CRT is the only component that provided comments on the updated document. Can 
you please let me know by 4 pm on Wednesday if this is cleared to share with 0MB or if you have additional edits or 
input ? 

Thank you! 
Heather 

Heather Lawrie 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

From: Simms, Iesha (OLA) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 12:06 PM 
To: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) > 
Cc: Williams, Kim (OLA) >; Herbert, Jenelle R. (OLA) ·(b) (6) > 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99) -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting : 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers t o Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

Sony, I forgot to include you in the email 

From: Simms, Iesha (OLA) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 12:05 PM 
To: CRT Policy Section <crt.policy@usdoj.gov>; Clarke, Conor (OLC) Forrester, Nate (OLC) 
·(b) (6) >; Kinkopf, Neil (OLC) ) 
·(b) (6) Davis, Valorie A (OLP) LP) 
·(b) (6) OLP_LRM Mailbox <OLP y@usdoj.gov>; 

Coch >; Lopez, Louis 
, >; Brink, David (CRM) 

M ichelle (CRM Legislation 
islation (CRM OV>; Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
USAEO-LEGIS A) <USAEO.Legislative@usdoj.gov>; Wood, Seth (USAEO) 

I (CIV) <civil.p j.gov>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 

>; Antell, Kira M. (OLA) 
Gaet >; Hyun, Peter (OLA) >; Calce, Christina M . 
(O >; Silas, Adrien (OLA) >; Woldemariam, Wintta (OLA) 

22-cv-1733 - 14053 

mailto:USAEO.Legislative@usdoj.gov
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22-cv-1733 - 14054

      
      

       
      
     

   
            

            

< 

'

(b) (6)
(OLA) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
< (b) (6)
< (b) (6)
< (b) (6)

>; Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA) < (b) (6)
ct, Margot (ODAG) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

o, Matthew (OASG) < (b) (6)
ey (OASG) < (b) (6)

>; Wahdan, Rana S. 
>; Benedi >; 'Iacono, Michael A. 

(ODAG) >; 'Lewis, Megan (ODAG)' >; Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG) 
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
Sent: February 28, 2022 12:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB_Comparative redline 10.21 vs. 2.22.docx, 

_OLA_Internal_Control_Sheet_124259.doc, Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB_CRT cmts 2-24-22
(002).docx 

fyi 

M. (OLA) < >; Payton, Rayshon (OLA) < >; Kellner, Kenneth E. 
(OLA) < > 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

P. (OASG) < >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) < >; Sooknanan, 
Sparkle (OASG) < >; Kimmelman, Gene (OASG) < >; Wilson, 
Ashley (OASG) < >; Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) < >; 
Wolfson, Paul (OASG) < >; Walker, Burden (OASG) < >; Brink, 
Patricia (OASG) < >; Hahn, Mary (OASG) < >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 
< > 
Cc: Hyun, Peter (OLA) < >; Antell, Kira M. (OLA) < (b) (6)

ntta (OLA) < (b) (6)
(b) (6)

>; Gaeta, Joseph 
(OLA) < >; Woldemariam, Wi >; Calce, Christina 

>; Chandler, Adam (ODAG) < >; Robertson, Ashley E. 
(ODAG) < >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Pride Jr, Theron 

From: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

< 
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Monday, February 28, 2022 11:54 AM 
To: Loeb, Emily M. >; McCabe, Shannon C. 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14053



From: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) 
Subject: (OLA W F 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99) -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Visser, lim (OAG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 10:44 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Good Morning Tim, 

Joe asked that I share a quick note regardin~ the ' (b) ( 5) I I I I -.. ·· · , , . (b)(5) 
", and on p. 38 it says that 'i(b) (5) 

," and on p. 40, it says, that there is (b) ( 5) 
The latest iteration ofthe report had 

been scaled down from the previous versions. We are just sharing this in hopes it helps in your review. Please let 
me know ifyou have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Heather 

Heather Lawrie 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

From: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 11:53 AM 
To: Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG) >; McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG) 

DAG) >; Robertson, Ashley E. 
, Myesha >; Pride Jr, Theron 

P. (OAS rne, Betsy (OAS 
Sparkle ( • Kimmelman, Ge >; Wilson, 
Ashley ( ngelo, Matthew >; 
Wolfson, • Wa lker, Burd >; Brink, 

, Mary (OASG >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Cc: Hyu , >; Antell, Kira M. ·(b)(6) >; Gaeta, Joseph 
(OLA) demariam, Wintta (OLA) ·(b) (6) >; Calce, Christina 
M. (0 ) >; Payton, Rayshon (OLA ·(b)(6) Kellner, Kenneth E. 
(OLA) 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99) -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14053 
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 11:43 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, Sparkle and Tim (minus others) 

Can we either huddle or hash this out via email, since it’s due today? If 2 is in the past, including it is probably not an 
, then it is probably an issue. I don’t think a 

lem, if that’s the focus of #3. 

Thoughts? 

Myesha 

issue. If 1 is a instead of 
general “ . . .” is a prob

(b) (5) (b) (5)
(b) (5)

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 8:30 PM 

e (OASG) < (b) (6)
fer (CRT) < (b) (6)

(CRT) < (b) (6)

To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Powers, John (CRT) < (b) (6)
a (CRT) < (b) (6)

>; 
Mathis, Jenni >; Karlan, Pamel >; Herren, Chris 

> 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14466
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 11:46 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Happy to discuss and think it would be prudent to do so. I personally do not have enough information about Nos. 1 and 
2 to weigh in intelligently, so we should make sure we have the relevant background and context on each option. 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:43 AM 

e (OASG) < (b) (6)To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14474
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 11:53 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Happy to discuss. I raised this with Pam this morning as we were discussing another matter. I think (1) is fine. I don’t 
think we should include anything on (2) or (3). 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
> 

Sent: 

< 
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:46 AM 

Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14478
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---
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Join Micro oft ams e

________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Subject: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17)
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG)
Sent: March 1, 2022 12:31 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 
+ (b) (6) (Toll) 

Conference ID: (b) (6)

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:53 AM 

<(b) (6)To: Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14482
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 5:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, Heather. 

From: Lawri > 

To: Visser, Tim (OAG) < 
ing Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

e, Heather (OLA) < 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 10:44 AM 

> 
Subject: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promot

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14470
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 7:08 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, Sparkle. 

Will CRT be sending a blurb? OTJ will not. 

Thanks, 

Myesha 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:53 AM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)To: Visser, Ti >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
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
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 7:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 

I believe that John is working on something. 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 7:08 PM 

e (OASG) < (b) (6)To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14497
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From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject: RE: revising the FSA Annual Report 
To: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
Cc: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Solow, Sara (ODAG); Thompson, Karl (ODAG); Eichenholtz, Seth 

(ODAG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 1, 2022 8:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annual Report - Data Updates-BOP_OLP_CRM_APP_2-24-2022.docx 

Hi Rachel, 

If you’re still working on the PATTERN section but not making changes to the other sections, would it be okay with
you if I took the pen and made additional edits to a couple other sections? I can then give the pen to Tamarra for her
edits, who can then turn the document back to you to drop in the PATTERN section. 

By “taking the pen,” I’m referring to new edits that I – then Tamarra – would make to the latest “clean” version that I 
sent over on Feb. 24 at 6:50PM (and attached here). 

Please let me know if that would work for you. Thank you! 

Julius 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 6:23 PM 

us (OLP) < (b) (6)
ow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6)

tz, Seth (ODAG) < (b) (6)

To: Nam, Juli >; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)
m (OAG) < (b) (6)

> 
Cc: Sol >; Thompson, Karl >; 
Eichenhol >; Visser, Ti > 
Subject: Re: revising the FSA Annual Report 

Thanks Julius -

On the first issue, those of us on a separate chain have (almost) landed on the revisions to the time credits portion of 
the report, and you have those edits from me. 

On the second, I think it’s a good idea to continue to update those numbers. 

Rachel, have you added your portions to the draft that Julius circulated on 2/24? Julius will need to add the revisions he 
noted, and I have some edits on a hard copy. I thought about emailing them, but many are nits that would be very 
tedious for someone else to input. Do you have an ETA on when you can return the pen to Julius? Thanks! T 

> (b) (6)

On Mar 1, 2022, at 8:35 AM, Nam, Julius (OLP) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Hi Tamarra, 

My understanding is that Rachel has the pen. 

Outstanding issues: 
1. Two lines in the Time Credits Rule section with comments by BOP and OLP (Susan Inman): I believe 
those lines/comments and associated edits need to be reviewed by you and Karl. 

2. BOP just emailed to say that as of March 1, 2022, there are now more than (b)(5); (b)(5) per BOP
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(b)(5); (b)(5) per BOP . We need to change that number in two 
places in the report. 

Julius 

Julius J. Nam 
(b) (6)

On Mar 1, 2022, at 07:26, Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 
> wrote: 

(b) (6)

Hi all -

I am not sure who has the pen on the draft annual report, but later today I expect to have a few edits. 
Julius has been managing a number of threads over the past several days, and I believe my edits will be 
sufficiently discrete to put in an email. 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 
she/her/hers
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Mobile: (b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2022, at 5:49 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 13624
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 8:55 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, Sparkle. 

I did not receive anything from John. Is it forthcoming? 

Thanks, 

Myesha 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 7:12 PM 

Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)To: >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14501
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 9:01 AM (UTC-05:00) 

I have not heard from John. I’m in meetings until 11:15, so feel free to check with him. 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 8:55 AM 

e (OASG) < (b) (6)To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14665
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
Sent: March 2, 2022 10:54 AM (UTC-05:00) 
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
To: Lawrie, Heather (OLA); Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG); Chandler, Adam (ODAG); Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG); 

Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG); Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); Sooknanan, Sparkle
(OASG); Kimmelman, Gene (OASG); Wilson, Ashley (OASG); Colangelo, Matthew (OASG); Wolfson, Paul
(OASG); Walker, Burden (OASG); Brink, Patricia (OASG); Hahn, Mary (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OLA); Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Gaeta, Joseph (OLA); Woldemariam, Wintta (OLA); Calce, 
Christina M. (OLA); Payton, Rayshon (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 

Sent: March 2, 2022 11:04 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Nothing from ODAG on this – thanks! 

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
Sent: March 2, 2022 11:25 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Should I hold on clearing this? 

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

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) 
>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) < >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 

>; Kimmelman, Gene (OASG) < >; Wilson, Ashley (OASG) 
>; Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) < >; Wolfson, Paul (OASG) 

>; Walker, Burden (OASG) < >; Brink, Patricia (OASG) 
>; Hahn, Mary (OASG) < >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 

> 
>; Antell, Kira M. (OLA) < >; Gaeta, Joseph 

(OLA) < >; Woldemariam, Wintta (OLA) < >; Calce, Christina 

From: McCabe, Shannon C. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

<
<
<
<
<
<
< 
Cc: Hyun, Peter (OLA) < 

e, Heather (OLA) < (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
er, Adam (ODAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:04 AM 
To: Lawri >; Loeb, Emily M. >; 
Chandl >; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14882
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 2:03 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Still crickets on this? 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:01 AM 

Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6)To: >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14670
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 2:06 PM (UTC-05:00) 

I checked in with John this morning and he was still waiting on info from VOT. 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

<(b) (6)

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 2:03 PM 
e (OASG) < (b) (6)To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 

> 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14890
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
Sent: March 2, 2022 3:17 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi, Heather. There is still an outside chance that I can get back to you by 4pm today on this report, but OAG may need a 
bit more time. 

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
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99) - COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Visser, lim (OAG) 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 3:47 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks for the heads up, extra time shouldn't be a problem- I will hold until I hear back from you. Thank you I 

Heather Lawrie 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:17 PM 
To: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 1.1i,_li > 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99) -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14900 
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DOJ could offer a brief blurb regarding the Section 203 notification item but not about our plans related to 
(or, obviously, ). 
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From: Powers, John (CRT) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Mathis, Jennifer (CRT); Karlan, Pamela (CRT); 

Herren, Chris (CRT); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 3:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hi everyone: 

My apologies for just getting back to you about this now. After some discussion, I think we’ve reached consensus that 

(b) (5)

You’ll find CRT’s draft description of the Section 203 notification issue below. We tried to avoid mentioning 
while also including some basic background and context about Section 203. Please let us 

know if you have any questions or you’d like for us to make any changes. 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Happy to discuss if it’d be helpful – just let us know. 

Thanks, John 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: 

Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) >; Powers, John (CRT) < (b) (6)
fer (CRT) < (b) (6) a (CRT) < (b) (6)

< (b) (6) m (OAG) < (b) (6)

Monday, February 28, 2022 8:31 PM 
To: >; Mathis, 
Jenni >; Karlan, Pamel >; Herren, Chris (CRT) 

>; Visser, Ti > 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14466



From: ~611,ie•!"◄iiM•Subject: ;~ mencan Voting Righls Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 3:59 PM (UTC-05:00) 

I defer to you two, but this looks fine to me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Powers, John (CRT)" "(b) (6 ) > 
Date: March 2, 2022 at 3:56:17 PM EST 
To: "Sooknanan. Sparkle (OASG)" >,"Braden.Myesha (ODAG)" 

>, "Karlan. 
Pamela (CRT)" Herren. C >, 
"Visser, Tim (OAG)" 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group ID!eting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14908 

22-cv-1733 - 14912 



22-cv-1733 - 14922

  
         

            
    
     

    
        

 
     

      
      

     
     

         
 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Powers, John (CRT); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Mathis, Jennifer (CRT); Karlan, Pamela (CRT); Herren, 

Chris (CRT); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 4:01 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, John. 
? Can we say so? 

Has the (b) (5)

From: Powers, John (CRT) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: 

< (b) (6)
< (b) (6)
<(b) (6)

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:56 PM 
e (OASG) < (b) (6)

fer (CRT) < (b) (6)
s (CRT) < (b) (6)

To: Sooknanan, Sparkl >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
>; Mathis, Jenni >; Karlan, Pamela (CRT) 

>; Herren, Chri >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 
> 

Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14908



22-cv-1733 - 14926

  
         

     
     

 
 

     
      

      

         

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 4:01 PM (UTC-05:00) 

I agree. 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6) > 

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
> 

Sent: 

< 
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:59 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14912
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From: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: RE: strategic plan 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 6:28 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DOJ Strategic Plan DRAFT 3-1-22_odag.docx, AG FINAL - Strategic Plan - Goals, Objectives, 

Strategies.docx 

Sparkle – So sorry I missed your note from this morning. This afternoon ODAG sent an updated draft of the strategic 
plan based upon the AG’s approved goals, objectives and strategies. I am reviewing the updated ODAG plan tonight 
(I’ve attached that doc here) and also attaching a separate document that lays out the AG’s goals, strategies objectives. 
Happy to discuss! 

> 

> 

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:12 AM 
To: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) < 
Subject: RE: strategic plan 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Working on the ASG message and will have something to you later today. One unrelated note— This still has the 
contributing components identified. Should we delete those references? We didn’t do that in the last plan. 

From: Goodl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:50 AM 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) < 
Subject: FW: strategic plan 

Sparkle – Could you give me a quick call about this when you have a moment? 

ander, Margaret V. (OAG) < > 

> (b) (6)

(b) (6)

. (b) (6)

From: Ralston, Sonja M. (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:41 AM 

(OAG) < (b) (6)
(ODAG) < (b) (6)

To: Goodlander, Margaret V. > 
Cc: Singh, Anita M. >; Oloya, Apiyo (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Subject: strategic plan 

Hi Maggie, 

Attached is the ES memo and strategic plan that is on its way to OAG. There is a placeholder for a message from the AG 
on page 2. The text on pages 5 and 6—mission, values, introduction—has been edited and approved by the DAG, but if 
the AG wants to make changes there, it won’t cause too much heartburn. The text in Section II, and especially the 
metrics, however, has been vetted repeatedly through the components—in addition to having been edited and 
approved by the DAG. In many cases, the components feel strongly about particular words and terms of art that 
describe their work, including their statutory missions and limitations. Section III has also been cleared twice. If the AG 
wants to make changes in these sections, we would appreciate the opportunity to check with the affected components 
to at least let you know if they believe it would be problematic. Also, because the Publisher format is a little finicky (and 
doesn’t have a track changes feature) and because we are still finalizing the technical material in the appendices, we 
think it’s easiest if I hold on to the pen. 

OMB is focused on the Agency Priority Goals. They are pulling those together from all the agencies and are going to 
format and publish them in a variety of ways, which requires lead time. We understand that our ability to make changes 
to those at the staff level ends on Friday (2/18). As noted in the cover memo, the whole plan is due to OMB on 2/23. 
The Strategic Planning and Performance Staff in JMD will transmit the final once approved. 

If you have any questions about the process or why something is phrased in a certain way, Apiyo and I should have the 
answer. Please reach out to us at any time. 
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Thanks! 

Sonja Ralston 
Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General 

(c) (b) (6)
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JUSTICE DEPARTMENT STRATEGIC GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Not Responsive

GOAL 3: PROTECT CIVIL RIGHTS 

3.1 Protect the Right to Vote 

Not Responsive
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GOAL 3: PROTECT CIVIL RIGHTS 

3.1 Protect the Right to Vote 

Not Responsive
 Strategy 3: Increase Ballot Access for Eligible Voters 

Not Responsive



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

GoAL 3: PROTECT CIVIL RIGHTS .. ......... ..... .. ....... .. .. .. .. ..... .. ....... .. .. ..... .. ..... ...... .. ... .... ... .... .. .. ..... .. .. . 24 

3.1 Prote.ct the Right to Vote (4.2) ...... ......... .. ... .. .. ....... .. .. ......... .. ....... ....... ...... .. ....... ....... ......... ... .. 24 

Not Responsive 
Strategy 3: Increase Ballot Access for Eligible Voters ( 4.2-2) ........ .. ....... ....... ........... .. .. .......... 25 

Not Responsive 
2 

22-cv-1733 - 14941 
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GOAL 3: PROTECT CIVIL RIGHTS 

24 

22-cv-1733 - 14963 



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

Strategy 3: Increase Ballot Access for Eligible Voters (4.2-2) 

The Bureau of Prisons (BOP) and the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS), in consultation 
with the Civil Rights Division, will continue to promote and expand voting among eligible voters 
in federal custody pursuant to Executive Order 14019. The Civil Rights Division is also 
committed to providing technical assistance to federal agencies about obligations and 
opportunities with respect to voter registration and the National Voter Registration Act, for 
example, by engaging with agencies that are interested in securing official state designation as 
"voter registration agencies" under that statute. We are also committed to working with the 
Department ofDefense and election officials to facilitate the smooth implementation of the 
Unifonued and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act. 

Contributing DOJ Components: CRM, CRT, USAO, BOP, FBI, USMS 

Key Perfonuance Indicators 

Number of new Voting Rights Act matters initiated. 

Percent of BOP facilities providing stmctured ctm-iculum on voting rights to releasing 
individuals. 

Percent of cases prosecuting threats ofviolence and intimidation against election officials that 
are favorably resolved. 

25 

22-cv-1733 - 14964 
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From: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 8:44 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Did this make its way over to the steering group today? 

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
Subject: Re: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 8:49 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Not yet. Was waiting on a response re: 

Sent from my iPhone 

. (b) (5)

On Mar 2, 2022, at 8:43 PM, Visser, Tim (OAG) < > wrote: (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14980
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
Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 
Sent: March 2, 2022 8:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 

+ Ashley 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 2, 2022, at 4:00 PM, Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > wrote: 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14922
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
Sent: March 2, 2022 9:09 PM (UTC-05:00) 

FYSA- Since we are already a day late, I sent the blurb without (b) (5) , but noted a slim possibility that I 
might follow with an edit. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 2, 2022, at 8:48 PM, Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < > wrote: 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14984
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
Sent: March 2, 2022 9:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, Myesha. That seems like the right call to me. 

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:09 PM 

m (OAG) < (b) (6)
e (OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Visser, Ti > 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkl > 
Subject: Re: Native American Voting Rights Steering Group meeting tomorrow (2/17) 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14994
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From: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: DRAFT strategic plan 
To: Rachel Rossi (OASG) ( (b) (6) )
Sent: March 3, 2022 8:47 AM (UTC-05:00) 
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

GoAL 3: PROTECT CIVIL RIGHTS .. ......... ... .. .. ... .... .. .. .. .. ... .. .. ... .... .. .. ..... .. ... .. ...... .. ....... ....... .. .. ..... .. .. . 24 

3.1 Prote.ct the Right to Vote (4.2) ...... ......... .. ..... .. ....... .. .. ......... .. ....... ....... ...... .. ....... ....... ......... ... .. 24 

Not Responsive 
3: Increase Ballot Access for Eli ible Voters 4.2-2 ........ .. ....... ....... ............. .. ....... .. . 25 

2 

22-cv-1733 - 15013 



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

GOAL 3: PROTECT CIVIL RIGHTS 

24 

22-cv-1733 - 15035 



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

22-cv-1733 - 15036 



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
Sent: March 3, 2022 2:47 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Hello Tim, 

Sorry to pester, but 0MB reached out to see if we think we might be able to get th is report back to them today? 

Thank you! 
Heather 

Heather Lawrie 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:17 PM 
To: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) 

Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) '\li,_li > 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99) -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 14900 

22-cv-1733 - 15052 



  
             

            
  

  
     

                      
          

 
     

      
    
    

            
            

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
Sent: March 3, 2022 2:52 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Heather, no need to apologize at all. I totally understand. Unfortunately, we won’t be able to get this back to them 
today. Internally for your awareness, tomorrow is a realistic option. 

From: Lawri 

To: Visser, Tim (OAG) < 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkl > 

ing Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

e, Heather (OLA) < > 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:47 PM 

> 
e (OASG) < 

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promot

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

22-cv-1733 - 15056

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 15052



From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
Subject: strategic plan 
To: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Sent: March 3, 2022 9:18 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DOJ Strategic Plan DRAFT 3-1 -22_odag rr.docx 

Some ideas, take them or leave them! I wasn't sure how detailed to be. 

Rachel Rossi I D eputy Associate Attorney General 
Office of the Associate Attorney General 

~ 
~ 

22-cv-1733 - 15060 



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

22-cv-1733 - 15062 



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

24 

22-cv-1733 - 15084 



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

Strategy 3: Increase Ballot Access for Eligible Voters (4.2-2) 

The Bureau ofPrisons (BOP) and the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS), in consultation 
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

Percent of BOP facilities providing structured curriculum on voting rights to releasing 
individuals. 

Percent of cases prosecuting threats ofviolence and intimidation against election officials that 
are favorably resolved. 

25 

22-cv-1733 - 15085 
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
Sent: March 4, 2022 2:49 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Report Promoting Access to Voting to OMB_CRT cmts 2-24-22 (002) (002)_oag.docx 

Hi Heather – 

Happy Friday! OAG had very minimal edits, which are included in the enclosed document. In short, we are asking that 
the last bullet on p. 38 and the last bullet on p.40 both mention “ 
reflect an attempt to make those entries parallel. 

Other than that, we are cleared in OAG. Thank you so much for your patience! 

-Tim 

.” The redlines (b) (5)

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
Sent: March 4, 2022 2:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 

That's great news! Thank you for those edits . I'll make sure it's cleared from ODAG's perspective too, and flip this back 

to 0MB. Thank you! 

Heather Lawrie 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 2:49 PM 
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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 15101 

22-cv-1733 - 15201 
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From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 
To: Lawrie, Heather (OLA); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: March 4, 2022 2:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 

OASG is good with these edits. Thanks, Heather! 

From: Lawri 
Sent: Fri 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) < 
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkl > 

ing Access to Voting: 
Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with Disabilities 

e, Heather (OLA) < > 
day, March 4, 2022 2:58 PM 

> 
e (OASG) < 

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 124259) LRM: [KLM-117-99] -- COMMERCE Report on Promot

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 15201
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From: Sanchez, Giovanni (OAG) 
Subject: Strategic Plan 
To: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG) 
Sent: March 4, 2022 5:21 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: FROM ODAG - DOJ Strategic Plan DRAFT 3-1-22_GJS red line.docx 

Attached. 



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

2 

22-cv-1733 - 15218 



Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

25 
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Draft/Deliberative/Pre-decisional 

Strategy 3: Increase Ballot Access for Eligible Voters (4.2-2) 

The Bureau of Prisons ~ and the U.S. Marshals Service (US~4S), in consultation 
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

Percent of BOP facilities providing stmctured curriculum on voting rights to releasing 
individuals. 

Percent of cases prosecuting threats ofviolence and intimidation against election officials that 
are favorably resolved. 

26 

22-cv-1733 - 15242 
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From: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: FW: strategic plan 
To: Rachel Rossi (OASG) ( 
Sent: 
Attached: DOJ Strategic Plan DRAFT 3-1-22_odag rr.docx 

)
March 8, 2022 11:12 AM (UTC-05:00) 

(b) (6)

> 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 9:18 PM 

ander, Margaret V. (OAG) < > (b) (6)

From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Goodl 
Subject: strategic plan 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 15060
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